PALOMAR
POMERADO
HEALTH

SPECIALIZING IN YOU

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AGENDA PACKET

November 20, 2006

The mission of Palomar Pomerado Health '
is to heal, comfort and promote health
in the communities we serve.

A California Health Care District (Public Entity)



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Marcelo R, Rivera, MD, Chairman
Nancy L. Bassett, RN, MBA, Vice Chairman
Linda C. Greer, RN, Secretary
T. E. Kleiter, Treasurer

Bruce G. Krider, MA

Alan W. Larson, MD
Gary L. Powers ‘
Michael H. Covert, President and CEO S '

Regular meetings of the Board of Directors are usually held on the second Monday
of each month at 6:30 p.m., unless indicated otherwise
For an agenda, locations or further information
‘call (858) 675-5106, or visit our website at www.pph.org

MISSION STATEMENT

The Mission of Palomar Pomerado Health is to:
Heal, Comfort, Promote Health in the Communities we Serve.

VISION STATEMENT

Palomar Pomerado Health will be the health system of choice for patients, physicians and employees,
recognized nationally for the highest quality of clinical care and access to comprehensive services

CORE VALUES

Integrity '
To be honest and ethical in all we do, regardless.of consequences

Innovation and Creativity o
To courageously seek and accept new challenges, take risks, and envision new and endless possibilities

Teamwork
To work together toward a common goal, while valuing our difference

Excellence
To continuously strive to meet the highest standards and to surpass all customer expectations

Compassion _
To treat our patients and their families with dignity, respect and empathy at all times and
to be considerate and respectful to colleagues

. Stewardship
To inspire commitment, accountability and a sense of common ownership by all individuals

Affiliated Entities

Center * Palomar Medical Center * Palomar Medical Auxiliary & Gift Shop * Palomar Continuing Care Center *
alomar Pomerado Home Care * Pomerado Hospital * Pomerado Hospital Auxiliary. & Gift Shop *
San Marcos Ambulatory Care Center * Ramona Radiology Center * VRC Gateway & Parkway Radiology Center * Villa Pomerado

. Palomar Pomerado Health Concern* Palomar Pomerado Health Source*Palomar Pomerado North County Health Development, inc.*
. North San Diego County Health Facilities Financing Authority*

Escondido Surgery
Palomar Pomerado Health Foundation * P
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
Monday, November 20, 2006 ’ Pomerado Hospital
Meeting Room E
Commences 6:30 p.m. 15615 Pomerado Road

Poway, California
Mission and Vision
“The mission of Palomar Pomerado Health is to heal, comfort and
promote health in the communities we serve.”

“The vision of PPH is to be the health system of choice for patients,
physicians and employees, recognized nationally for the highest quality
of clinical care and access to comprehensive services.”

Commences at 6:30 p.m. Pomerado Hospital, Meeting Room E

L CALL TO ORDER

1L OPENING CEREMONY 5 min
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Recitation — Chaplain Bill Hard for Chaplain David Walden

W

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS
(5 mins allowed per speaker with cumulative total of 15 min per group — for
further details & policy see Request for Public Comment notices available
in meeting room).

Iv. * MINUTES : , 2 1-25

Regular Board Meeting — October 9, 2006

Joint Board/Strategic Planning Meeting — September 19, 2006
Special Board Annual CEO Evaluation Meeting — January 25, 2006
Special Board Meeting — March 31, 2006

“In observance of the ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act), please notify us at 858-675-5106,
48 hours prior to the meeting so that we may provide reasonable accommodations”

Asterisks indicate anticipated action;
Action is not limited to those designated items.




Regular Board Meeting Agenda, November 20, 2006

V. * APPROVAL OF AGENDA 1o accept the Consent Items as listed 5 26-100

A. Consolidated Financial Statements
B. Revolving Fund Transfers/Disbursements — September, 2006
1. Accounts Payable Invoices $23,821,002.00

2. Net Payroll 8.773.292.00
Total $32,594,294.00
Ratification of Paid Bills

September 2006 & Fiscal YTD 2006 Financial Report
Physician Recruitment Agreement — Serge Kaska, M.D., Orthopedic Physician
(Addendum B — Board distribution)
Presentation to the Board of Physician Recruitment Agreements
Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee (ICOC) Appointment of Officers - Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary

PPH Board Policies 3™ & 4™ Qtrs Annual Review Cycle per Governance Committee Oct 10

Mmoo

=0

VL PRESENTATIONS - None

VIIL REPORTS

A. Medical Staffs 15
* 1. Palomar Medical Center — Robert D. Trifunovic, M.D.
a. Credentialing/Reappointments 101-120
b. Credentialing/Reappointment — Patrick M. O’Meara, MD 121
* 2. Escondido Surgery Center — Marvin W. Levenson, M.D.
a. Credentialing/Reappointments 122
* 3 Pomerado Hospital — Paul E. Tornambe, M.D.
a. Credentialing/Reappointments 123
B. Administrative
1. President of Palomar Pomerado Health Foundation — Al Stehly
a. Update on PPHF Activities 5 Verbal Report
2. Chairman of the Board ~ Marcelo R. Rivera, M.D. 10 Verbal Report
a. Unofficial Results of November 7, 2006 General Election 124

. Expression of Sympathy to Ms Pauline Getz
c. PPH High School Healthcare Academy Partnership with
Ramona School District — acknowledgement of check
. Poway Days Parade
e. Report on upcoming presentation of award to CEO by
Council of Ethical Organizations, Alexandria, VA, Nov 13
f.  Congratulations to Candidates, including Mayors/School Board
g. 3" Annual Physician Gala held Oct 21

Asterisks indicate anticipated action;
Action is not limited to those designated items.

u\my docs\pph board mtgs 2006\regular bd mtg 11-20-06\bdagendaPOM 11-20-06.doc:cdm rev. 11/16/2006 4:48 PM



Regular Board Meeting Agenda, November 20, 2006

IX. COMMITTEE REPORTS; TEFRA Hearing; Financing Approval

(for Finance Committee see also under Consent Items)

A. Finance - T. E. Kleiter, Chair 20
* 1. Review/Approval: 2007 Capitation Decisions
* 2. Review/Approval: Draft Audited Consolidated Financial

Statements as of and for the Years ended June 30, 2006
and 2005, and Independent Auditors’ Report

* 3. TEFRA Hearing related to 2006 Bond Issuance
(Public hearing and approval to satisfy section
147(f) of Internal Revenue Code)
— defer to Board Chairman Rivera
i. Open TEFRA Hearing
ii. = Request for Public Comments
iii. Close TEFRA Hearing

* 4. Plan of Finance and Revenue Bond Issuance :
Resolution No. 11.20.06 (01) —27 TEFRA Approval and
Authorization of 2006 Certificates of Participation Financing
- defer to Finance Committee Chair, T.E. Kleiter

X. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/AGENDA ITEMS
FOR NEXT MONTH

XL FINAL ADJOURNMENT

Asterisks indicate anticipated action;
Action is not limited to those designated items.

u\my docs\pph board mtgs 2006\regular bd mtg 11-20-06\bdagendaPOM 11-20-06.doc:cdm rev. 11/16/2006 4:48 PM

145-160

161-190

191-192

193-214



Regular Board Meeting Agenda, November 20, 2006

VIIL

3. President and CEQ — Michael H. Covert, FACHE

FRmoe oo op

—

Acknowledgement of Election Results & Outcome of Prop 86
AHA 23" Annual Leadership Retreat, Oct 11-13, Arizona
Annual Employee Awards Luncheon and Dinner Oct 30 & Nov 8

Annual HASD&IC Meeting, Nov 2, San Diego

Healthcare Design 06 Conference, Nov 6, Chicago

CAPE on-site review Nov 13-15

SHRM Recognition/Marketing

Nomination of Lorie Shoemaker for award by California
Association of Nurse Leaders

Upcoming recognition of work by Ellen McKissick in establishing

a Girl Scout Badge for Nursing

PPH satellite medical center - close of escrow on Ramona property Nov 3

INFORMATION ITEMS (Discussion by exception only)

? OPOZEZNRSCIEOTMHUOWy

Asterisks indicate anticipated action;
Action is not limited to those designated items.

10

Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Review 2006 Governance
Succession Planning Policy Update Governance
In-House Legal Counsel Update Governance
Legislative/Governmental Relations Update Governance
Annual Board Self-Evaluation — 2006 Governance
Annual Board Educational Seminar Governance
Annual CEQ Evaluation — FY 2006 Governance
Compensation Human Resources
Recent NRLB Decision Human Resources
Benefits Open Enrollment Human Resources
Smoking Forums Human Resources
Perinatology Program Development Strategic Planning
. HealthWorRx Program Strategic Planning
Imaging Plan Update Strategic Planning
Review FY *07 Initiative Status Strategic Planning
Cancellation of November 21 Meeting Strategic Planning
. Internal Audit Status : Quarterly Internal Audit Report Internal Audit
& PPH/Cerner partnership
Status Update — Ramona Property Finance

Verbal Report

125-144
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
CONSOLIDATED DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE MONTH OF
SEPTEMBER 2006
09/01/06 TO 09/30/06 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES $23,821,002.00
09/08/06 TO 09/22/06 NET PAYROLL _$8,773,292.00

$32,594,294.00

| hereby state that this is an accurate and total listing of all accounts payable, patient refund
and payroll fund disbursements by date and type since the last approval.

/U —

s CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

APPROVAL OF REVOLVING, PATIENT REFUND AND PAYROLL FUND DISBURSEMENTS:

Treasurer, Board of Directors PPH

Secretary, Board of Directors PPH

This approved document is to be attached to the last revolving fund disbursement page of the
applicable financial month for future audit review. '

cc: M. Covert, G. Bracht, R. Hemker, J. Fiinn

20



| September 2006 & Fiscal YTD 2007 Financial Report I

TO: - Board of Directors

FROM: Board Finance Committee
Tuesday, September 26, 2006

MEETING DATE: © Monday, November 20, 2006

| BY: Robert Hemker, CFO

Background: The Board Financial Reports (unaudited) for September
2006 and Fiscal YTD 2007 are submitted for the Board’s approval. ‘

Budget Impact:  N/A

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONI: The Board Finance Committee
recommends approval of the Board Financial Reports (unaudited) for
September 2006 and Fiscal YTD 2007.

Motion: X

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:

Form A - Financial Report.doc

A
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Physician Recruitment Agreement

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Board Finance Committee
Tuesday, October 31, 2006

MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006

BY: Marcia Jackson, Chief Planning Officer

Background: The PPH community lacks an adequate number of orthopedic physicians as
verified by AmeriMed, a national consulting firm that specializes in physician manpower studies.
PPH has an established physician recruitment program and had allocated resources to attract an
additional orthopedic physician to relocate to Inland North San Diego County. Serge Kaska,
M.D. has signed a physician recruitment agreement with Palomar Pomerado Health and is
prepared to establish a practice in Escondido in December 2006.

Budget Impact: None

Staff Recommendation: At the Board Finance Committee meetihg, Management
recommended approval of the Physician Recruitment Agreement with Dr. Serge Kaska.

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The Board Finance Committee recommends
approval of the Physician Recruitment Agreement with Serge Kaska, M.D.

Motion: X
Individual Action:
Information:

Required Time:

Form A - Kaska.doc



_ PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH - AGREEMENT ABSTRACT

/Condition

P‘hys‘ic‘:iéhy Récru:tment Agreement—Orthopedic Surgery

TITLE
AGREEMENT DATE
PARTIES 1) PPH
2) Serge Kaska, M.D.
Recitals; PURPOSE Provide recruitment assistance to enable Dr. Kaska to establish
Article 1.1 an orthopedic practice in Escondido
Article | SCOPE OF SERVICES Dr. Kaska will establish a full-time orthopedic practice in
Escondido and will participate in government-funded programs.
2.2(a); TERM 1 year of income assistance; two year repayment/forgiveness
Exhibit period
3.1(a).2 .
Recruitment | RENEWAL None available
procedure
D.2
Article VII TERMINATION Contract stipulates conditions for termination by hospital,
termination by physician and termination in event of
governmental action :
Article II; COMPENSATION For monthly income guarantee physician will submit monthly
2.2,2.3, METHODOLOGY report of expenses and collections. For relocation and start-up
24,25 cost assistance physician will submit receipts.
BUDGETED XYES [ No-IMPACT: None
6.5 EXCLUSIVITY X No [ YEs — ExPLAIN: Government prohibits hospitals from
requiring physician to exclusively have privileges or make
referrals only to their hospital '
PHYSICIAN AmeriMed, a national consulting firm who performed our
MANPOWER STUDY Physician Manpower Study, completed an orthopedic analysis

which confirmed there is a justifiable community need for this
recruitment

EXTERNAL FINANCIAL | X YES [ No Methodology: Medical Development

VERIFICATION Specialists (MDS) developed a proforma for the practice to
establish the contract value to cover income guarantee and cash
flow needs. MDS also provided the market comparison to
establish an appropriate income guarantee.

LEGAL COUNSEL X Yes O No Legal counsel worked on this agreement and

REVIEW supports that agreement complies with Federal Regulations

APPROVALS REQUIRED

X CPO X CFO X CEO X BOD Finance Committee on October
31, 2006 X BOD

)2



Presentation to the Board
of Physician Recruitment Agreements

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Board Finance Committee
Tuesday, October 31, 2006

MEETING DATE:  Monday, November 20, 2006

BY: Robert Hemker, CFO

Background: As most Physician Recruitment Agreements submitted to the Board
Finance Committee are incorporated into a standard agreement template previously
approved by the Board, omission of the actual Agreements from future Board Finance
Committee agenda packets was discussed: It was approved by vote that future Board
Finance Committee agenda packets should contain only the following documents
regarding Physician Recruitment Agreements: '

The Board Narrative

The Agreement Abstract

The Face Page of the Agreement

Redline page(s) showing any changes made from the Standard
Agreement Template

Budget Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendation: N/A

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The Board Finance Committee recommends
that the Board of Directors adopt the above policy with regard to documentation of
Physician Recruitment Agreements for future Board agenda packets.

Motion: X

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:

Form A - Phys Recruitment Docs.doc

1



PPH Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee
Appointment of Officers

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Board Finance Committee
Tuesday, October 31, 2006

MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006
BY: Robert Hemker, CFO

Background: Pursuant to the Policies, Procedures & Guidelines of the PPH Independent
Citizens® Oversight Committee (ICOC), the PPH Board of Directors appoints the Officers -
of the ICOC. At its July 2005 meeting, the PPH Board delegated responsibility for those
appointments to the Board Chair and the Finance Committee Chair. -

e The terms of office expired on June 30, 2006
e Officers can serve up to three consecutive annual terms

Budget Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommended that the following incumbent
Officers of the ICOC be re-appointed to their currently held offices. If re-appointed, each
Officer would be serving a second consecutive term of office.

e Steve Yerxa, Chair
e Bob Wells, Vice-Chair
e John Mclver, Secretary

Committee Questions: The Board Finance Committee concurred and
recommended that the incumbent Officers of the ICOC be re-appointed for a second
consecutive term of office. Board Finance Committee Chair Ted Kleiter presented the
recommendation to Board Chair Marcelo Rivera, who re-appointed the incumbents listed
above on behalf of the Board of Directors.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action:

Information: X

Required Time: ‘

Form A - ICOC Officers.doc



Governance Committee
Board Policies Review/Approval

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: : Governance Committee, October 10, 2006
BY: .Christine Meaney fof Michael Covert

BACKGROUND: In order to bring PPH policies up to date, and to continue review
on a tri-annual basis, revisions to all policies had now been made.

Those policies were now brought to the Committee for regular
review/update. Following Governance Committee and Board
approval, new or revised policies will then be input/revised online

in the Lucidoc program.

Policies for current review-cycle/revision were brought to the
meeting by Mr. Neal, including those tabled from the June meeting
(Gifts & Donations Policy; and Credit Cards Policy — Statement of
Understanding—for PPH Business Use Only). ‘

BUDGET IMPACT: None

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Approval requested
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: Board approval requested (with policies
indicated under Consent Items on Board Agenda)

Motion: X
Individual Action:
Information:

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov cttee\oct 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr policies:cdm



Third and Fourth-Quarters Review of Policies

Implementing the Annual Review Cycle
November 20, 2006

GOV-02 Organizations By Laws
Change Summery: No changes.

GOV-05 Oath of Office
Change Summery: No changes.

GOV-06 Governing Body Orientation
Change Summery:
1. Removed reference to the PPH Foundation Board members and bylaws;

5 Added reference to the Palomar Pomerado North County Health Developrhent Inc. Board
Members and bylaws; v
3.  No other changes.

GOV-11 Membership Organizations and Board Representation
Change Summery: No changes.

 FIN-02 Annual Financial Audit
Change Summery:
4.  Corrected typographical errors;
5.  No other changes

FIN-03 PPH Credit Cards
Change Summery: v
1.  Corrected typographical errors;
2. Added the Transportation Department as authorized to use a PPH gas credit card.
3. Added a statement that will be signed by those having or receiving PPH credit cards
Acknowledging they understand that the card is strictly for PPH ‘business. '

HR-02 Equal Employment Opportunity
Change Summery: No changes.

DAS



PALOMARPOMERADO HEALTH

BOARD POLICY

GOV-02

ORGANIZATIONS BYLAWS

November 20, 2006



I PURPOSE:

As the organized governing body of the Palomar Pomerado Health, the Board of Directors is responsible
for establishing policy, maintaining quality patient care, providing institutional management and planning
and other legal and fiduciary responsibilities of the District. The organizational structure and governance
to fulfill these obligations shall be established by the bylaws that shall be consistent with the applicable
government codes and JCAHO Standards. The bylaws are adopted by resolution by majority vote of the
board and may be amended or repealed in the same manner. The Bylaws will be reviewed as needed or at
least annually, through the Governance Committee as provided below, oversee and ensure collaboration
between the Board and District management for the purpose of developing, reviewing and revising the

' District Bylaws, Policies, Procedures, and other rules or regulations

IL DEFINITIONS:

A. None
II. TEXT /OF PRACTICE:

A. Consistent with the JCAHO standards, the bylaws shall specify at least the following:

The role and purpose of the health district;
The duties and responsibilities of the governing body;
The process and criteria for the selection of members of the governing body;
The governing body's organizational structure, including at least:
the mechanism for selection officers;
the responsibilities of officers;
the procedures for meetings;
the composition and responsibilities of governing body committees; and
the inclusion of medical staff members on governing body committees that deliberate
issues affecting the discharge of medical staff responsibilities. '
5. The relationship of the responsibilities of the governing body as they relate to:
a. any authority superior to the governing body;
b. the chief executive officer; and
c. the medical staff.
6. The requirement for the establishment of a medical staff and an auxiliary organization;
The mechanism for adopting, reviewing and revising the governing body bylaws; and
The authority and responsibility of each level of the organization shall be specified with
respect to:
quality of care;
quality assessment and improvement mechanisms;
credentials review and privilege delineation;
selection of the health district's governing body;
selection of the chief executive officer and other key management staff;
selection of medical staff department chairpersons;
planning district services;

B
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h. development and approval of the budget; and
i. review of the governing body's performance.

C. This policy and the Bylaws will be reviewed and updated as required or at least every year.

DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY:

Original Document Date: 2/94

Reviewed:  4/95; 11/96; 2/98; 2/05; 121/06
Revision Number: 3 Dated: 12/17/05
Document Owner: Michael Covert

Authorized Promulgating Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera, Chairman

CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

Prior to 2005, this policy was Board Policy 10-101



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

BOARD POLICY

GOV-05

OATH OF OFFICE

November 20, 2006



I

1118

PURPOSE:

In compliance with the requirements of the Constitution of the State of California and the
Government Code that all public officers and employees of the State of California are required to
take the Loyalty Oath of Office, the District shall ensure that all employees, officers and trustees of
the Health District take the oath of office as set forth in the Article XX, Section 3 of the California
Constitution, California Government Code Section 1360 and District Resolution 9.14.87(02).

DEFINITIONS:
None

TEXT / OF PRACTICE:
A. Administration to Elected Officials

1. Except where prohibited by law, the oath of office shall be administered before the elected
official assumes office and may be accomplished by simply obtaining the official's
signature on the oath. Should an official ceremony be preferred, the one who administers
the oath must be an officer who is authorized to administer oaths, such as a notary public,
officer of the board, judicial officers, and so forth.

2. The oath is to be retained on file in the office of the Secretary of the District.

B. Administration to Employees:

1. Except where prohibited by law, the oath of office shall be administered before assuming
the position of employment. The administration of oath has been delegated to the Vice
President Human Resources or designee (Resolution No. 9.14.87(02)) and may be
accomplished by obtaining a signature of the employee on the oath.

2. The oath is to be retained on file in the employee records.

C. Notarial Requirement

While there is no longer a requirement to have the oath notarized, the oath is taken under penal
of perjury.

D. Failure to Take Oath

Failure to take the required oath will result in the loss of compensation for the employee,
officer or director. However, consistent with California law, PPH will not penalize an
individual who fails to take the oath for bona fide religious reasons. The absence of the oath of
a director does not undermine the acts of the board as a whole, but the officers are acting in a
de facto capacity and, is such, may not receive compensation. Actions of a de facto board may
be validated by adoption of a resolution which ratifies all past acts of the board.

i



E. This policy will be reviewed and updated as required or at least every three years.

DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY:

Original Document Date: 3/94
Reviewed: 3/95; 1/99; 1/05; 11/06
Revision Number: 1  Dated: 3/5/95
2 Dated: 1/20/05
Document Owner: Michael Covert
Authorized Promulgating Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera, Chairman

CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

Prior to 2005, this policy was Board Policy 10-106



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

BOARD POLICY

GOV-06

GOVERNING BODY ORIENTATION

November 20, 2006
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II.

I

PURPOSE:

To establish policy, to maintain patient care; and to provide for institutional management and

planning in accordance with the stand

ards of the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Health

Care Organizations and with the laws of the State of California.

DEFINITIONS:

None

TEXT / OF PRACTICE:

A.

Consistent with the desire of the Board of Directors to fully understand and fulfill their
responsibilities to the residents of the Palomar Pomerado Health it shall be incumbent upon
the administrative staff of the District to formulate and provide an orientation program for all
newly elected or appointments of the Board. Such program shall include, but not be limited

to, the following components:
1. Administration of the oath of office.

2. Provision and obtaining of signatures on Confidentiality Statements and Statements of
Economic Interests.

3. Copies of board and committee meeting minutes for the previous three-month period.
4. Board of Directors Handbook containing:

Board of Directors, Members;

Palomar Pomerado North County Health Development Inc. Board Members;
Palomar Pomerado North County Health Development Inc. Bylaws;
PMC Auxiliary Bylaws;

a.

b.  Board of Directors, Committee Members;

c.  Board of Directors, Calendar of Events;

d.  Board of Directors, Organizational Chart;

e. Local Healthcare District Law;

f. California Open Meeting Laws (Brown Act)

g.  Open and Public (Users Guide, Brown Act);

h. PMC Medical Staff, Committees and Roster;
i. PMC Medical Staff Bylaws;

J- POM Medical Staff, Committees and Roster;
k. POM Medical Staff Bylaws;

1.

m.

n.

e



o. POM Auxiliary Bylaws;

p.  Board Members Position Description;
q.  Parliamentary Procedures;

T. Healthcare Acronyms and Terms;

S.

Citizens Guide to Special Districts in California.
5. Structured orientation meeting relative to governance and/or boardsmanship.

6. Individual meetings with the C.E.O., Board Assistant, and members of the staff as
determined by the C.E.O. or requested by a Board member. '

7. Facilities' tour.

8. Subscriptions to Trustee and other publications that may be of interest or value.
9. Information relative to programs on hospital governance when available.

10. Meeting with the Compliance officer for Ethics Training required by Assembly Bill 1234
and Government Code §11146. ’

B. This policy will be reviewed and updated as required or at least every three years.

DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY:

Original Document Date: 2/94

Reviewed: 1/93; 2/94; 2/99; 1/05; 7/06

Revision Number: 1 Dated: 1/05

Document Owner: Michael Covert

Authorized Promulgating Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera, Chairman

CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:
Prior to 2005 this policy was Board Policy 10-108

O«
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1II.

PURPOSE:

In the interest of fiscal accountability, organizations in which PPH participates as a dues
paying member, including trade associations, Governance 100, Volunteer Trustees, Adapt,
etc. (“Membership Organizations™), shall be periodically evaluated for compatibility with the
Health District’s mission as well as community and economic benefit. For those Membership
Organizations who request representation from the Health District’s Board on their
governing body or other position, the Board shall follow guidelines for the selection of a

nominee.

DEFINITIONS:

None
TEXT / OF PRACTICE:
A. All Membership Organizations shall be periodically reviewed to ensure that:

1. Their mission is compatible with the mission of the Health District;

2. The value to the Health District or community is commensurate with the dues or
other expense;

3. Progress reports are provided on a regular basis by the Health District
representative or Membership Organization.

B. Should a Membership Organization request representation from the Health District Board
on its governing body or other position, the following guidelines shall apply:

1. Representatives are to be selected by a majority of the board or, for brief, special
assignments, by appointment of the Chair of the Board.

2. Assignments of representatives are to be made in a fair and equitable manner.
3. To ensure sufficient rotation, assignments shall be reviewed on an annual basis.

4. Should the Membership Organization solicit input from the Health District Board on
legislation such input shall reflect the views of the majority of the Board. Should the
CEO determine time will not allow for consultation with the full Board, the
Chairperson of the Board is to be consulted, with full disclosure to the Board after the
fact. Copies of all letters to government representatives or concerning legislation
shall be provided to the Board. The Health District will not take positions on
candidates.

5. Those Health District representatives selected in accordance with these guidelines
should recognize that their governing or other position with the Membership
Organizations are not person but rather are for the benefit of the Health District.

6. Expenses associated with participation in Membership Organizations by a Health

&7



IV.

District representative selected in accordance with these guidelines shall be at the
cost of the Membership Organization and not the Health District.

C. To obtain the most value from the participation in Membership Organizations, all
members of the Board attending meetings of such organizations are to report to the full
Board, verbally or in writing, about their participation at the meetings. In the event
multiple Board members attend a single report will be adequate.

D. This policy will be reviewed and updated as required or at least every three years.

DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY:

Original Document Date: 11/9/98

Reviewed: 1/05; 11/06

Revision Number: 1 Dated: 2/2/05

Document Owner: Michael Covert

Authorized Promulgating Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera, Chairman

CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:

Prior to 2005, this policy was Beard Policy 10-115

Kk



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

BOARD POLICY

FIN-02

Annual Financial Audit

November 20, 2006
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Palomar Pomerado Health B N Policy
' _ ,An'nuval Financial Audit '

Policies, BOD only | 21808  (Rev: 1)Official
PALOMAR Applicable to: - Affected Departments: o

I. PURPOSE:

To establish policy, as a part of the Board's fiduciary obligation as expressed in the Local Health Care Law and
the Board Bylaws, an independent, financial audit shall be conducted on an annual basis by a qualified auditing

firm.

I, DEFINITIONS:

1l TEXT / STANDARDS OF PRACTICE:

A.  The Audit Committee shall recommend to the Board a qualified firm to conduct an independent, financial

audit annually.
B. The Finance Committee shall review the audit process and audit reports and make appropriate

recommendations to the Board.
C. This policy will be reviewed and updated as required or at least every three years.

IV. ADDENDUM:
Type your addenda here.

IV. DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY:

Original Document Date: 4/18/95

Reviewed: 11/95; 1/99; 6/05

Revision Number: 1 Dated: 6/05

Document Owner: Michael Covert

Authorized Promulgating Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera, Chairman

V. CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:
Prior to 2005 this policy was Board Policy 10-502

V. DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY: (tempiate)

Revision Effective Date Document Owner at Publication Description

Number

(this 06/01/2005 James Neal, Director of Corporate Original Document Date:
version)1 Integrity 4/18/95

Reviewed: 11/95; 1/99; 6/05
Revision Number: 1 Dated: 6/05
Document Owner: Michael
Covert

Authorized Promulgating
Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera,
Chairman

VI
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Authorized Promulgating Officers:  ( 06/01/2005 ) James Neal, Director of Corporate Integrity
( 06/01/2005 ) Dr. Marcelo R Rivera, Director, PPH Board

VL. CROSS-REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:(template)

Reference Type Title Notes
Source Documents Prior to 2005 this policy was Board Policy 10-502
Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for. official purposes. The
current version is in Lucidoc at .
hitps://mww.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl/refipphealth: 21808

u‘
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Change Summery

Reviewed the current Government Code § 60200for compliance.
Corrected typographical errors;
Added the Transportation Department as authorized to use a PPH gas credit

card.
Added a statement that will be signed by those having or receiving PPH credit

cards they understand that the card is strictly for PPH business. -

~)
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1v.

PURPOSE:

To establish policy for obtaining financial accommodations from a bank, pursuant to the use of a
number of Credit Cards by the officers and agents of PPH and to ensure District credit cards are
not extended without the authorization of the board.

DEFINITIONS:

None

TEXT / STANDARDS OF PRACTICE:

A.

PPH officers and agents may use Credit Cards for and in connection with PPH business. This
includes travel arrangements for both trustees and District employees. All PPH officers and
agents issued a credit card will sign a statement that it is understood that _the credit card is

strictly for and in connection with PPH business (Attachment 1).

Credit Cards will be issued in the name(s) of officers or agents designated to Bank by PPH, and
all indebtedness incurred through the use of such Credit Cards will be charged directly to PPH.
The bank will not extend such accommodations by issuing Credit Cards unless PPH agrees in
writing to assume sole responsibility and to pay the Bank for all indebtedness incurred by use of
these Credit Cards, whether such use of indebtedness was authorized or unauthorized by PPH.

In the case of deletions of authorization of designated officers or agents, PHH shall be liable for
the use of such Credit Cards until said Credit Cards are returned to Bank or Bank is notified of
the loss or theft of said Credit Cards.

The Bank is authorized to act upon this policy until written notice of its revocation is delivered
to Bank, and the authority hereby granted shall apply with equal force and effect to the
successors in office of the officers named.

To allow the operation and maintenance of a District courier and Transportation services, a
gasoline credit card shall be issued. These cards are the overall responsibility of the designated

PPH officers overseeing courier and Transportation services.

This policy will be reviewed and updated as required, or at least every three years.

DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY:

Original Document Date: 2/94

Reviewed:  4/95; 1/99; 6/05, 11/06

Revision Number: 1 Dated: 6/05

Document Owner: Michael Covert

Authorized Promulgating Officers: Marcelo R. Rivera, Chairman

CROSS REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:
Prior to 2005 this policy was Board Policy 10-503

'



Date:

I: have received a Palomar Pomerado Health
(print name)
credit card and understand that I am to use this credit card for District business only. Any

charges placed on this credit card that are not for District business will be a violation of Palomar

Pomerado Health policy, and I will reimburse the District immediately for any charges that are not in

support of District business.

Signature

a
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

BOARD POLICY

HR-02

Egual Employment Opportunity

Nov ember 20, 2005
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Equal Employment Upportunity rage 1 012

Palomar Pomerado Health Policy
Equal Employment Opportunity '
HR-02

Human Resources (Rev: 2)Official

FAL i Ak Applicable to: Affected Departments:

POMFRA

PURPOSE:

To provide a basis for employment-related proéedures and decision-making at Palomar Pomerado

Health (PPH), including but not limited to recruiting, selection, health screening, reasonable
accommodation of disabilities, hiring, promotion, transfer, training, layoff, recall, evaluation, discipline,

and separation of employment.

|. DEFINITIONS:

TEXT / STANDARDS OF PRACTICE

PPH is committed to equal employment opportunity and nondiscrimination in all aspects of employment.
All pertinent federal, state, and local laws in this regard are followed to ensure that employment-related
decisions shall be made without regard to race, color, national origin, ancestry, citizenship, religion, sex,
marital status, physical or mental disability, veteran status, age or any other characteristic protected by

law.

It is the intention of PPH to make every reasonable effort to match individual qualifications, abilities,
competencies, skills, knowledge, and interests with the needs of the organization and the patients
entrusted fo its care. Employment-related systems and procedures are designed and implemented to be
service-oriented, efficient, consistent, ethical, impartial, and non-discriminatory.

The Chief Human Resources Officer is designated by the PPH Board of Directors as the officer
responsible for this policy, including systems, procedure, and program development, management,
monitoring, and reporting on all employment-related matters. Each member of the PPH management
team— including supervisors, managers, directors, and executives—is responsible for complying with
this policy and with contributing to its successful administration throughout PPH.

This policy will be reviewed and updated as required, or at least every three years.

|. ADDENDUM:

V. DOCUMENT / PUBLICATION HISTORY: (template)

Revision Effective Document Owner at Publication Description

Number Date :

(this 03/09/2005  Michael H. Covert, F.A.C.H.E., President Revised to refiect new PPH
version): + CEO titles

{Changes! 12/17/2002 Gilbert Taylor, SVP Original Version

4

Authorized Promulgating Officers: ( 03/08/2005 ) Michael H. Covert, F.A.C.H.E,, President + CEO
( 03/09/2005 ) James Neal, Director of Corporate Integrity
( 03/08/2005 ) Dr. Marcelo R Rivera, Director, PPH Board

http://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl/ref/pphealth:10586/frame/DOCBODY 10/10/2006
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VI. CROSS-REFERENCE DOCUMENTS:(template)

Reference Type Title Notes

Paper copies of this document may not be current and should not be relied on for official purposes. The
current version is in Lucidoc at .
http://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw. pl/ref/pphealth:10586

http’://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl/ref/pphealth: 10586/frame/DOCBODY 10/10/2006
K
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Table of Contents
e PURPOSE
e DEFINITIONS
e TEXT - STANDARDS OF PRACTICE
o ADDENDUM
http://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/doc-gw.pl/ref/pphealth:10586/frame/TOC 10/106/2006
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®
MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES
October 24, 2006
PALOMAR
. POMERADO
TO: Board of Directors HEALTH
BOARD MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Robert D. Trifunovic, M.D., Chief of Staff
PMC Medical Staff Executive Committee
SUBJECT: Medical Staff Credentialing Recommendations
PALOMAR MEDICAL CENTER
I Provisional Appointment (11/20/2006 — 10/312008)

Lance L. Altenau, M.D., Neurosurgery

Prakash K. Bhatia, M.D., Psychiatry (Includes PCCC)
Cheryl J. Boyd, M.D., Internal Medicine

Sohaib A. Kureshi, M.D., Neurosurgery

Louise C. Laurent, M.D., Maternal-Fetal Medicine
Peter Lee, M.D., Diagnostic Radiology

Jeffrey G. Luban, M.D., Anesthesiology

Kenneth H. Ott, M.D., Neurosurgery

David B. Schrimmer, M.D., Maternal-Fetal Medicine
Scott D. Shoemaker, M.D., Orthopaedic Surgery
Jeffrey M. Spier, M.D., Urology

David G. Stewart, M.D., Orthopaedic Surgery

Carrie R. Warshak, M.D., Maternal-Fetal Medicine
Douglas A. Woelkers, M.D., Maternal-Fetal Medicine

1I. Change from Active to Associate Status
Phil E. Yphantides, M.D., Family Practice

111. Advance from Provisional to Active Status
Karin Schiff, M.D., Family Practice (11/20/2006 — 03/31/2007) (Includes PCCC)

IV. Advance from Provisional to Consulting Status
Patrick W. Linson, M.D., Radiation Oncology (11/20/2006 - 08/31/2008)

Kenneth T. Shimizu, M.D., Radiation Oncology (11/20/2006 — 09/30/2007)

V. Additional Privileges
Thomas C. Bruff, M.D., Occupational Medicine
»  Musculoskeletal Bundle
*  Respiratory Bundle
Gregory S. Campbell, M.D., Critical Care Surgery
*  Trauma Privileges
Lori Coleman, M.D., Radiation Oncology
= High Dose Rate Breast Brachytherapy

EJPALOMAR MEDICAL [:] POMERADO D ESCONDIDO
CENTER HOSPITAL SURGERY CENTER
555 East Valley Parkway 15615 Pomerado Road 343 East Second Avenue
Escondido, CA 92025 Poway, CA 92064 Escondido, CA 92025
Tel 760.739.3140 Tel 858.613.4664 Tel 760.480.6606
Fax 760.739.2926 Fax 858.613.4217 Fax 760.480.1288

A California Health Care District
J ! e~



PPH Board of Directors
October 24, 2006

Page 2

VI

VIL

VIIIL.

IX.

Voluntary Resignations/Withdrawal of Membership
Emily Benson, M.D., Orthopaedic Surgery (effective 08/01/2006)

James V. Chabala, M.D., Family Practice (effective 10/24/2006)
Manisha S. Kumar, D.O., Internal Medicine (effective 11/30/2006)
Patrick D. Lyden, M.D., Neurology (effective 10/24/2006)

Lokesh S. Tantuwaya, M.D., Neurosurgery (effective 10/24/2006)

Allied Health Professional Appointment (11/20/2006 — 10/31/2008)

Donna L. Kelly, R.N., Clinical Research Coordinator; Sponsor: Dr. Velky :

Lien M. Khuat, N.P., Nurse Practitioner; Sponsors: Drs. Harrison, Giesemann, Panzer (Includes PCCC)
Steven A. Manes, OTC, Orthopaedic Technician; Sponsors: Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons

Lana M. McCallum-Brown, R.N., Clinical Research Coordinator; Sponsor: Dr. Velky

John P. McKnight, Orthopaedic Technician; Sponsors: Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons

Grace Ratto, R.N., CCP, Perfusionist; Sponsors: Drs. Reichman, Rosenburg, Young, Bulkin.

Reapgointnient Effective 12/01/2006 —06/30/2008

Silverio T. Chavez, M.D. OB/GYN Dept of OB/GYN Active

Reappointments Effective 12/01/2006 — 11/30/2008

Tamara L. Aburto-Pratt, M.D. Family Practice Dept of Family Practice  Associate
(Changed from Active to Associate Category) v

Lien T. Do, M.D. OB/GYN Dept of OB/GYN Active

Marc Gipsman, M.D. Anesthesiology Dept of Anesthesia Active

Daniel C. Harrison, M.D. Medicine/Pediatrics - Dept of Medicine . Active
(includes PCCC) ~

Nicholas Jauregui, M.D. Family Practice Dept of Family Practice ~ Active
(includes PCCC) ' :

David M. Lee, M.D. Emergency Medicine Dept of Emergency Med Active -

Damon N. London, M.D. Emergency Medicine Dept of Emergency Med  Active

Peter M. Lucas, M.D. Anesthesiology Dept of Anesthesia Active

Kevin L. Metros, M.D. Orthopaedic Surgery Dept of Ortho/Rehab Active

Joan M. Meyer, D.P.M. Podiatry : Dept of Ortho/Rehab Associate
(Changed from Active to Associate Category) : '

Roderick C. Rapier, M.D. Gastroenterology Dept of Medicine Courtesy

Jeffrey B. Stork, M.D. Internal Medicine Dept of Medicine Active

Steven J. Taggart, M.D. Diagnostic Radiology Dept of Radiology ~ Active

Bernard Wosk, M.D. Pediatrics ' Dept of Pediatrics Active

Allied Health Professional Reappointment Effective 12/01/2006 — 1 1/30/2008

Bethany J. Gonzalez, CNM, Certified Nurse Midwife; Sponsors: Drs. Buringrud, Ghosh, Leon, Trifunovic.

Jane V. Salinas, P.A.-C., Physician Assistant; Sponsors: CEP
Monica Furfaro Shedd, Evoked Potential Tech; Sponsors: Drs. Deitel, Marcisz, Stern, V.Tantuwaya, Yoo.

Certification by and Recommendation of Chief of Staff:

As Chief of Staff of Palomar Medical Center, I certify that the procedures described in the Medical Staff Bylaws for
appointment, reappointment or alteration of staff membership or the granting of privileges and that the policy of the
Palomar Pomerado Health System’s Board of Directors regarding such practices have been properly followed. 1
recommend that the action requested in each case be taken by the Board of Directors.



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Lance L. Altenau, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provider Name & Title

Lance L. Altenau, M.D.

PPHS Facilities Palomar Medical Center
SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION
| Speciatties | Surgery, Neurological - Certified 1983 |
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
| Name | Neurosurgical Medical Clinic H |

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

University of Cincinnati, Ohio
FROM: 09/01/1966 TO: 06/14/1970
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information University of Michigan Hospitals and Health Centers, Ann Arbor
' General Surgery e
From: 07/01/1970 - To: 06/30/1971
Residency Information University of Michigan Hospitals and Health Centers

Surgery, Neurological
From: 07/01/1971 To: 06/30/1976

Fellowship Information

N/A

Current Affiliation Information

Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla
Scripps Mercy. Hospital

Scripps Mercy Hospital, Chula Vista
Sharp Memorial Hospital

Sharp Memorial Hospital, Chula Vista




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Philip J. Balikian, M.D. Page 1.of 1

Provider Name & Title

Philip J. Balikian, M.D.

PPHS Facilities Pomerado Hospital
SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION
| Specialties | Orthopaedic Surgery — Certified: 2005
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
| Name | Centre For Health Care |

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

A A e A A e A e m e

Medical Education Information

University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worchester, MA
From: 09/01/1990 To: 06/05/1994
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information

University of Massachusetts Medical Center, Worchester, MA
General Surgery

From: 07/01/1994 To: 06/30/1995

PGY-1 Resident

Residency Information

University of Massachusetts Medical Center, Worchester, MA
Orthopaedic Surgery _
From: 07/01/1996 To: 06/30/2000

Fellowship Information

New England Baptist Hospital, Boston, MA
Joint Reconstruction
From: 07/01/1998 To: 09/30/1998

Current Affiliation Information

Lake Cumberland Regional Hospital, Somerset, KY




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT '

Prakash K. Bhatia, M.D. Page 1 of 1

November, 2006
PERSONAL INFORMATION
Provider Name & Title Prakash K. Bhatia, M.D.
PPHS Facilities Pomerado Hospital (Villa Pomerado)
Palomar Medical Center (Palomar Continuing Care Center)

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

| Specialties | Psychiatry — Certified 2005
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
| Name , | Synergy - Escondido . |

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information Southwestern Medical School, Dallas, TX
| FROM: 09/01/1994 TO: 06/05/1998
Doctor of Medicine Degree '
Internship Information N/A
Residency Information Washington University, St. Louis,MO
Psychiatry

From: 07/01/1998 To: 06/30/2001
Completed 3 of 4 years

Fellowship Information University of California, San Diego
Psychiatry, Child/Adolescent
From: 07/01/2001 To: 06/30/2002

Completed 1 of 2 years

Current Affiliation Information University Community Medical Center
API/Behavioral Health System
Aurora Behavioral Health Care/San Diego




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT

Cheryl J. Boyd, M.D. Page 1 of 1

November, 2006
PERSONAL INFORMATION
Provider Name & Title Cheryl J. Boyd, M.D.
PPHS Facilities Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

| Speciatties [ Internal Medicine - Certified 1987 ]
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
rName | Kaiser Permanente

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information Cornell University Medical College, NY,NY
FROM: 07/01/1980 TO: 05/22/1984

Internship Information v Vanderbilt University Hospital, Nashville, TN
Internal Medicine
From: 07/01/1984 To: 06/30/1985

Residency Information Vanderbilt University Hospital
Internal Medicine
From: 07/01/1985 To: 06/30/1987

Fellowship Information N/A
Current Affiliation Information Kaiser Permanente, San Diego

/Qio



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Sohaib A. Kureshi, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provifier Name & Title

Sohaib A. Kureshi, M.D.

PPHS Facilities

Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

I Specialties

| Surgery, Neurological - Certified 2005

ORGANIZATIONAL NAME

I Name

{ Neurosurgical Medical Clinic

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

University of Southern California
FROM: 09/01/1990 TO: 05/06/1994
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information

Duke University Medical Center, Durham, NC
General Surgery
From: 07/01/1994 To: 06/30/1995

Residency Information

Duke University Medical Center

Surgery, Neurological '

From: 07/01/1995 To: 06/30/2000
07/01/99-06/30/00: Chief Resident

Fellowship Information

N/A

Current Affiliation Information

Sharp Memorial Hospital, Chula Vista
Scripps Mercy Hospital
Sharp Memorial Hospital




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Louise C. Laurent, M.D. Page I'of 1

Provjder Name & Title

Louise C. Laurent, M.D.

PPHS Facilities Pomerado Hospital
Palomar Medical Center
SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION
| Specialties | Obstetrics and Gynecology — Not Board Certified ]
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
| Name | UCSD Medical Center |

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

University of California, San Francisco
From: 09/01/1997 To: 06/10/2001
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information

University of California, San Diego
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 06/24/2001 To: 06/27/2002

Residency Information

University of California, San Diego
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 07/01/2002 To: 06/30/2005

Fellowship Information

University of California, San Diego
Maternal-Fetal Medicine

From: 07/01/2005 To: Present
Expected Date of Completion: ~ 06/30/2008

Current Affiliation Information

Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla
Scripps Mercy Hospital
University of California, San Diego

ot



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT

-

Peter Lee, M.D. Page 1 of 1

November, 2006
PERSONAL INFORMATION
P}ovider Name & Title Peter Lee, M.D.
PPHS Facilities Pomerado Hospital
- Palomar Medical Center

PECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICA LSS

| Specialties | Diagnostic Radiology — Certified: 2006 ]
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
{ Name | Stat Radiology Medical Corp. |

DUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMA 2723

Medical Education Information Albert Einstein College of Medicine, New York, NY
From: 08/01/1997 To: 06/01/2001
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information St. Vincent's Hospital and Medical Center, New York, NY
Internal Medicine

From: 07/01/2001 To: 06/30/2002

Residency Information University of California, San Francisco
Radiology, Diagnostic Imaging

From: 07/01/2002 To: 06/30/2006
Chief Resident from 02/1/05-01/31/06

Fellowship Information University of California, San Diego

Magnetic Resonance Imaging

From: 07/01/2006 To:  Present
Expected Date of Completion: 06/30/2007

Current Affiliation Information None

| 04



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Jeffrey G. Luban, M.D, Page 1 of 1

Provider Name & Title Jeffrey G. Luban, M.D.

PPHS Facilities Escondido Surgery Center
Pomerado Hospital

Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

(o2 W A e e e A

| Specialties | Anesthesiology — Certified 1991 ]
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
I Name I Anesthesia Consultants of CA J

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

P PANASTe W RSN SAENE S RS e

Medical Education Information University of California, San Francisco
' FROM: 07/01/1979 TO: 06/12/1983

Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information ' University of California, San Diego
' General Surgery .
From: 06/24/1983 To: 06/27/1984

Surgical Intern/First Year Resident

Residency Information University of California, Los Angeles
Anesthesia
From: 01/01/1985 To: 12/31/1986
Fellowship Information University of California, Los Angeles
Anesthesia

From: 01/01/1987 To: 06/30/1987
Cardiovascular Anesthesia

Current Affiliation Information Sutter Roseville Medical Center, Roseville, CA
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM

PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Kenneth H. Ott, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provffder Name & Title

Kenneth H. Ott, M.D.

PPHS Facilities

Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

I Specialties

| Surgery, Neurological - Certified 1980

ORGANIZATIONAL NAME

l Name

| Neurosurgical Medical Clinic

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

University of California, San Francisco
FROM: 09/01/1966 TO: 06/16/1970
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information Massachusetts General Hospital, Boston
General Surgery
From: 07/01/1970 To: 06/30/1971
Residency Information Massachusetts General Hospital

Surgery, Neurological
From: 07/01/1971 To: 12/31/1976
Chief Resident 1/1/76-12/31/76

Fellowship Information

N/A-

Current Affiliation Information

Scripps Memorial Hospital, Encinitas
Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla
Scripps Mercy Hospital

Sharp Memorial Hospital

IR



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT

David B. Schrimmer, M.D. Page 1 of 1

November, 2006
PERSONAL INFORMATION
Provider Name & Title David B. Schrimmer, M.D.
PPHS Facilities Pomerado Hospital
Palomar Medical Center

PECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICAZIOXN

Obstetrics and Gynecology - Certified 1989/2005

Specialties
Maternal-Fetal Medicine - Certified 1996/2005

ORGANIZATIONAL NAME

pEAAASFe SRR

I Name I UCSD Medical Center

DUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMA JION

Medical Education Information . University of Southern California
FROM: 09/01/1979 TO: 05/13/1983
Keck School of Medicine

Internship Information LAC/University of Southern Calif. Medical Center
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 07/01/1983 To: 06/30/1984

Residency Information LAC/University of Southern Calif. Medical Center
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 07/01/1984 To: 06/30/1987

Fellowship Information LAC/University of Southern Calif. Medical Center
Maternal-Fetal Medicine .
From: 07/01/1989 To: 06/30/1991

Current Affiliation Information Scripps Mercy Hospital
Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla

University of California, San Diego
Sharp Grossmont Hospital




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM

PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Scott D. Shoemaker, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provider Name & Title

Scott D. Shoemaker, M.D.

PPHS Facilities

Escondido Surgery Center
Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

I Specialties

| Orthopaedic Surgery — Certified 2001

ORGANIZATIONAL NAME

I Name

[ Kaiser Permanente

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

UCSD School of Medicine
FROM: 09/19/1988 TO: 06/07/1992

Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information University of California, San Diego

General Surgery

From: 06/24/1992 To: 06/27/1993
Residency Information University of California, San Diego

Orthopaedics
From: 07/01/1993 To: 06/30/1998

Orthopaedic Surgery

Fellowship Information

Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Children, Dallas
Pediatric Orthopaedics ,
From: 08/01/1998 To: . 07/31/1999

Current Affiliation Information

Pomerado Hospital
Sharp Coronado Hospital
Kaiser Permanente, San Diego




Jeffrey M. Spier, M.D. Page 1 of 1

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT

November, 2006
PERSONAL INFORMATION
Provider Name & Title Jeffrey M. Spier, M.D.
PPHS Facilities Pomerado Hospital
Palomar Medical Center

PECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICA TTON

rS‘pecialties | Surgery, Urology — Not Board Certified |
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
Name | Hillcrest Urological Medical
log

DUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMAIIDIN

Medical Education Information University of Texas, Galveston
FROM: 09/01/1996 TO: 06/01/2000

Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information N/A
Residency Information . University of Texas, Galveston
General Surgery

From: 06/22/2000 To:  06/30/2002 -

University of Texas, Galveston
Urology
From: 07/01/2002 To: 06/30/2006

Fellowship Information N/A
Current Affiliation Information Scripps Mercy Hospital

San Diego Outpatient Surgical Center




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM

PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

David G. Stewart, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provider Name & Title

David G. Stewart, M.D.

PPHS Facilities

Escondido Surgery Center
Pomerado Hospital
Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

| Specialties | Orthopaedic Surgery — Not Board Certified |
ORGANIZATIONAL NAME
| Name | S.D. Arthroscopy & Sports Medicine B

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

University of Texas Southwestern Med Center, Dallas
From: 09/01/1997 To: 06/01/2001
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information

Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas

General Surgery
From: 07/01/2001 To: 06/30/2002

Residency Information

Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas
(Parkland Health & Hospital System)
Orthopaedic Surgery

From: 07/01/2002 To: 06/30/2006

Fellowship Information

San Diego Arthroscopy & Sports Medicine
Sports Medicine :

From: 08/01/2006 To: Present
Expected Date of Completion: 07/31/2007

Current Affiliation Information

None




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Carri R. Warshak, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provider Name & Title

Carri R. Warshak, M.D.

PPHS Facilities

Pomerado Hospital
Palomar Medical Center

PECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

Specialties

Obstetrics and Gynecology — Not Board Certified
Maternal-Fetal Medicine — Not Board Certified

P AN S e

ORGANIZATIONAL NAME

I Name

| UCSD Medical Center

DUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMA 2200

| Medical Education Information .

University of Cincinnati, Ohio
FROM: 06/01/1995 TO: 06/11/1999
Doctor of Medicine Degree

Internship Information

[ University of Cincinnati Medical Center
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From:  07/01/1999 To: 06/30/2000

Residency Information University of Cincinnati Medical Center
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 07/01/2000 To: 06/30/2003
Fellowship Information University of California, San Diego

Maternal-Fetal Medicine
From: 07/01/2003 To: 06/30/2006

Current Affiliation Information

Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla
Scripps Mercy Hospital
University of California, San Diego




PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH SYSTEM
PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT
November, 2006

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Douglas A. Woelkers, M.D. Page 1 of 1

Provider Name & Title

Douglas A. Woelkers, M.D.

PPHS Facilities

Pomerado Hospital
Palomar Medical Center

SPECIALTIES/BOARD CERTIFICATION

Specialties

Maternal-Fetal Medicine — Not Board Certified
Obstetrics and Gynecology - Certified 2000

ORGANIZATIONAL NAME

I Name

| UCSD Medical Center

EDUCATION/AFFILIATION INFORMATION

Medical Education Information

Stanford University School of Medicine, CA
FROM: 06/01/1987 TO: 06/14/1992

Internship Information

University of California, San Diego
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 07/01/1992 To: 06/30/1993

Residency Information

University of California, San Diego
Obstetrics/Gynecology
From: 07/01/1993 To: 06/30/1996

Fellowship Information

Magee-Women’s Hospital, Pittsburgh, PA
Maternal-Fetal Medicine
From: 07/01/1996 To: 06/30/1999

Current Affiliation Information

Sharp Grossmont Hospital

Scripps Mercy Hospital

Scripps Memorial Hospital, La Jolla
University of California, San Diego
UCSD Thornton Hospital

LI



NAME:
SPECIALTY:
SERVICES:

TRAINING:

PRACTICE:

SPONSOR:

CERTIFICATION:

FACILITIES:

NAME:
SPECIALTY:
SERVICES:
TRAINING:

PRACTICE:

SPONSORS:

CERTIFICATION:

FACILITIES:

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL
APPOINTMENTS
FOR NOVEMBER 2006

Donna L. Kelly, R.N.

Registered Nurse/Clinical Research Coordinator

Clinical Research Coordinator for Resuscitation Outcomes
Consortium Research study

St. Joseph School of Nursing, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
Registered Nurse Degree

Humber College, Health Sciences, Toronto, Ontario, Canada
Certification in Clinical Nursing Program

UCSD Extension —Client Server Technology Certification
RN/Clinical Research Coordinator, UCSD ROC study with
Thomas Velky, M.D.

RN/Clinical Research Coordinator, UCSD Medical Center,
San Diego, CA

Thomas Velky, M.D.

Certified Emergency Nurse Board of Certification

Palomar Medical Center and Pomerado Hospital

Lien M. Khuat, N.P.

Nurse Practitioner

Nurse Practitioner

Grossmont College, El Cajon, CA

A.S. Nursing

San Diego State University, San Diego, CA
Bachelor of Science in Nursing

San Diego State University, San Diego, CA

Master of Science in Nursing, Advanced Practitioner

Adult Nurse Practitioner, Neighborhood Healthcare, Escondido, CA
Adult Nurse Practitioner, Albert J. Sharf, M.D., National City, CA

Adult Nurse Practitioner, Kaiser Permanente, San Diego, CA

Adult Nurse Practitioner, TriCity Community Health Center,Vista,CA

Adult Nurse Practitioner, Venu Prabaker, M.D., La Mesa, CA

. Staff R.N., Kaiser Permanente, San Diego, CA
R.N., Med-Surg, ICU, Sharp Grossmont Hospital, La Mesa, CA
Patrick Giesemann, M.D., Daniel Harrison, M.D., Glenn Panzer, MD

American Nurses Credentialing Center
Palomar Medical Center and PCCC

09/01/72-06/01/74

01/01/82-04/01/85

09/01/02-12/01/2004

- 09/01/06-Present

09/01/89-present

1990

01/31/77-12/20/85
01/01/97-12/28/98

01/01/00-05/23/02
02/01/06-Present

10/01/04-Present
08/16/04-12/22/05

08/18/03-12/07/04
08/01/02-04/30/03
08/24/98-Present

07/21/80-02/17/2006

2003

LR



PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL
APPOINTMENTS
FOR NOVEMBER 2006 (page 2 -continued)

NAME: Steven A. Manes, O.T.-C
SPECIALTY: Orthopedic Technologist
SERVICES: Orthopaedic Technician for the Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons at
Pomerado Hospital
TRAINING: Grossmont College/S.D. County ROP Program, La Mesa/San Diego, CA
Orthopaedic Technician Certificate 08/26/91-07/30/92
PRACTICE: Orthopaedic Technician, Kaiser Permanente, San Diego, CA 07/14/03-Present
Orthopaedic Technician, Sutter Davis Hospital, Davis, CA 05/03/01-12/06/03
Orthopaedic Coordinator, Sutter Medical Foundation, Sacramento,CA 01/22/01-06/18/03
Orthopaedic Technician, Woodland Healthcare, Woodland, CA 10/25/99-01/17/01
Orthopaedic Technician, James McClurg, M.D., San Diego, CA 08/01/94-10/31/99
Orthopaedic Technician, Readi-Care Medical Center, San Diego, CA  06/01/92-94
SPONSORS: Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons at PMC/ESC
CERTIFICATION: National Board for Certification of Orthopaedic Technologists 1998
FACILITIES: Palomar Medical Center and Escondido Surgery Center '
NAME: Lana M. McCallum-Brown, R.N.
SPECIALTY: Registered Nurse/Clinical Research Coordinator
SERVICES: Clinical Research Coordinator for Resuscitation Outcomes
Consortium Research study
TRAINING: The Winnipeg General Hospital School of Nursing,
: Winnipeg, Canada Professional Nurse Degree 09/02/70-11/05/72
PRACTICE: RN/Clinical Research Coordinator, UCSD ROC study with
Thomas Velky, M.D. 09/01/06-Present
Trauma Research Coordinator, UCSD Medical Center, .
Dept of Surgery, Diego, CA 10/01/05-present
Nurse Manager and Base Hospital Nurse Coordinator,
American Medical Response, San Diego, CA 09/01/96-10/01/05
Base Hospital Nurse Coordinator, UCSD Medical Center,
San Diego, CA 06/01/84-09/01/96
SPONSOR: Thomas Velky, M.D.
‘CERTIFICATION: Certified Emergency Nurse Board of Certification 1988
FACILITIES: Palomar Medical Center and Pomerado Hospital
NAME: . John Patrick McKnight
SPECIALTY: Orthopaedic Technician
SERVICES: Orthopaedic Technician for the Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons at
Pomerado Hospital
TRAINING: Kaiser Permanente, San Diego, CA
On the job tralmng 1970-1971
PRACTICE: Orthopaedic 'Technician, Kaiser Permanente, San Diego, CA 03/01/77-Present
Surgical Technician, Mission Bay Hospital, San Diego, CA 1/01/76-03/01/77
Orthopaedic Technician/Surgery Assistant, Kaiser Permanente,
San Diego, CA 01/01/71-08/31/74
SPONSORS: Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons at PMC/ESC
CERTIFICATION: None
FACILITIES: Palomar Medical Center and Escondido Surgery Center

\\4



NAME:
SPECIALTY:
SERVICES:
TRAINING:

PRACTICE:

SPONSORS:

CERTIFICATION:

FACILITIES:

PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONAL
APPOINTMENTS
FOR NOVEMBER 2006 (Page 3 -continued)

Grace Ratto, R.N., CCP

Perfusionist

Perfusionist ;

Molloy College, Rockville Centre, New York

Bachelor of Science — Nursing Degree

Northeastern University, Boston, MA

Cardiovascular perfusion technology certificate

R.N., Quality Data Analyst, Sharp Health Care, San Diego, CA
Self-employed contract perfusionist, various hospitals, San Diego, CA
Perfusionist, Pat O. Daily, M.D., Inc, San Diego, CA

Perfusionist, Integrated Cardiovascular Systems, Inc, San Diego, CA
Perfusionst, Cardioavascular Perfusion Inc, San Diego, CA
Perfusionist, Cardiovascular Surgical Associates, Roanoke, VA
Anatoly Bulkin, M.D., Jeffrey Rosenburg, M.D., Robert Reichman,MD
John Young, M.D. :
American Board of Cardiovascular Perfusion

Palomar Medical Center

09/01/79-05/30/83

09/26/88-09/01/90
12/13/02-Present
05/01/02-Present
06/01/96-05/28/02

'07/01/93-06/01/96

02/01/92-07/01/93
01/01/90-01/01/92

1993



PALOMAR
POMERADO .
HEALTH

The Medical Staff

Palomar Medical Center

555 East Valley Parkway

Escondido, CA 92025

October 24, 2006

TO: Board of Directors

BOARD MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Robert Trifunovic, M.D., Chief of Staff

PMC Medical Staff Executive Committee
Marvin Levenson, M.D., Medical Director
Escondido Surgery Center

SUBJECT: Additional Medical Staff Credentialing Recommendation

PALOMAR MEDICAL CENTER/ESCONDIDO SURGERY CENTER

The reappointment of Patrick M. O’Meara, M.D. will expire on 11/30/2006. As you will recall, the Board of Directors
initially granted a limited reappointment from 05/01/2005 — 07/31/2005. Since that time, the Board of Directors bas
extended the reappointment for different intervals, the most recent of which will expire on 11/30/2006.

The Executive Committee, in its meeting of October 23, 2006, reaffirmed its original recommendation for a two year
reappointment for Dr. O’Meara through 04/30/2007. This expiration date is in accordance with Article 5.1.3 of the
Medical Staff Bylaws which states that reappointments shall not exceed two years and will terminate based on the
renewal date of the California medical license.

I Reappointment Effective 11/30/2006 — 04/30/2007
Patrick M. O’Meara, M.D. Orthopaedic Surgery Dept of Ortho/Rehab Active

Certification by and Recommendation of Chief of Staff:

As Chief of Staff of Palomar Medical Center, I certify that the procedures described in the Medical Staff Bylaws for
appointment, reappointment or alteration of staff membership or the granting of privileges and that the policy of the
Palomar Pomerado Health System’s Board of Directors regarding such practices have been properly followed. I
recommend that the action requested in each case be taken by the Board of Directors.



®
MEDICAL STAFF SERVICES
DATE: October 24, 2006 PALOMAR
POMERADO
MEMO TO: Palomar Pomerado Health v HEALT H

Board of Directors

FROM: Marvin Levenson, M.D.
Medical Director, Escondido Surgery Center

RE: Medical Staff Reéommendations

The Medical Staff of Palomar Medical Center approved the following credentialing recommendations
for Escondido Surgery Center for submission to the Board of Directors:

Appointment:

11/20/2006 — 10/31/2008

. Jeffrey G. Luban, M.D., Anesthesiology

¢ Scott D. Shoemaker, M.D., Orthopaedic Surgery
. David G. Stewart, M.D., Orthopaedic Surgery

Voluntary Resignations/Withdrawals
) Lokesh S. Tantuwaya, M.D., Neurosurgery (Effective 10/24/2006)

Allied Health Professional Appointment

11/20/2006 — 10/31/2008 :

. Steven A. Manes, OTC, Orthopaedic Technician; Sponsors: Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons
* John P. McKnight, Orthopaedic Technician; Sponsors: Kaiser Orthopaedic Surgeons

Reappointment:

12/01/2006 — 11/30/2008

* Tamara L. Aburto-Pratt, M.D., Family Practice
¢ Marc Gipsman, M.D., Anesthesiology

3 Peter M. Lucas, M.D., Anesthesiology

J Kevin L. Metros, M.D., Orthopaedic Surgery

) Joan M. Meyer, D.P.M,, Podiatry

Certification by and Recommendation of Escondido Surgery Center Medical Director:

As Medical Director of Escondido Surgery Center, I certify that the procedures described in the
Escondido Surgery Center Bylaws for appointment, reappointment or the granting of privileges and
that the policy of the Palomar Pomerado Health Board of Directors regarding such practices have been
properly followed. Irecommend that the action requested in each case be taken by the Board of

Directors.

D PALOMAR MEDICAL D POMERADO [B/ESCONDIDO
CENTER HOSPITAL SURGERY CENTER
555 East Valley Parkway 15615 Pomerado Road 343 East Second Avenue
Escondido, CA 92025 Poway, CA 92064 Escondido, CA 92025
Tel 760.739.3140 Tel 858.613.4664 Tel 760.480.6606
Fax 760.739.2926 Fax 858.613.4217 Fax 760.480.1288

4 California Health Care District ‘ C} Q



.
PALOMAR
_ POMERADO
HEALTH
Pomerado Hospital Medical Staff Services
15615 Pomerado Road
Poway, CA 92064

Phone — (858) 613-4664
FAX -(858)613-4217

DATE: November 1, 2006 .

TO: Board of Directors - November 20, 2006

FROM: Paul E. Tornambe, M.D., Chief of Staff, Pomerado Hospital Medical Staff
SUBJECT: Medical Staff Credentials Recommendations — October 2006:

Credentials Recommendations: October 2006
Provisional Appointments: (11/20/2006 ~ 10/31/2008)
Philip J. Balikian, M.D. - Surgery

Prakash K. Bhatia, M.D. Medicine

Louise C. Laurent, M.D. —~ OB/GYN

Peter Lee, M.D. — Radiology

Jeffrey G. Luban, M.D. - Anesthesia

David B. Schrimmer, M.D. - OB/GYN

Jeffrey M. Spier, M.D. — Surgery

David G. Stewart, M.D. — Surgery (Assisting only)
Carrie R. Warshak, M.D. - OB/GYN

Douglas A. Woelkers, M.D. ~ OB/GYN

Biennial Reappointments: (12/01/2006 — 11/30/2008)
Bradley B. Bailey, M.D. - Active — Emergency Medicine/Wound Care (includes Villa)
Marc Gipsman, M.D. — Active — Anesthesia

Neil D. Goldfinger, M.D. — Active — Pediatrics

Nicholas J. Jauregui, M.D. — Active — Medicine

Stuart D. Klein, M.D. — Active — Medicine

Dale A. Kooistra, M.D. — Affiliate —~ Medicine

David M. Lee, M.D. — Active ~ Emergency Medicine
Damon N. London, M.D, — Active — Emergency Medicine
Peter M. Lucas, M.D. — Active — Anesthesia

Sharna B. Shacher, M.D. — Active — Medicine

Steven J. Taggart, M.D. — Active - Radiology

Advancements:
David W. Cloyd, M.D. — Courtesy — Surgery 11/20/2006 — 11/30/2007

Douglas W. Reavie, M.D. - Affiliate — Surgery 11/20/2006 — 08/31/2007
Kevin Yoo, M.D. — Active - Surgery — 1 1/20/2006 — 01/31/2008 (includes Villa)

Allied Health Renewals: 12/01/2006 ~ 11/30/2008
Monica Furfano Shedd, M.A. — Evoked Potential Technician — Sponsors Dr. Deitel, Dr. Yoo

Reinstatements and Renewals
Michael J. Conte, P.A.-C 11/20/2006 — 10/3 1/2008

John A. Frisbee, P.A.-C 11/20/2006 10/31/2008
Jane V.Salinas, P.A.-C 12/01/2006 — 11/30/2008

Allied Health Appointments: (11/20/2006 — 10/31/2008)
Lana M. McCallum-Brown, R.N. — Sponsor Dr. Velky
Donna L. Kelly, M.D.,R.N. - Sponsor Dr. Velky

Resignations

Atousa Brandish, M.D. — Medicine

Francine E. DuVall, D.D.S. - Surgery.

Marc Zinser, M.D. - Anesthesia
POMERADO HOSPITAL Certification by and Recommendation of Chief of Staff: As Chief of Staff of Pomerado Hospital, 1 certify that the procedures described in
the Medical Staff Bylaws for appointment, reappointment, or alternation of staff membership or the granting of privileges and the policy of the Palomar Pomerado Health
System’s Board of Directors regarding such practices have been properly followed. 1 recommend that the Board of Directors take the action requested in each case.
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GENERAL ELECTION 2006

UNOFFICIAL RESULTS
TO: PPH Board of Directors
MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Christine D. Meaney for

Marcelo R. Rivera, M.D., Chairman

BACKGROUND:
e Palomar Pomerado Health Board Candidates

The unofficial results of the November 7, 2006 election reflect that four out of five candidates for
four positions were returned. The four successful candidates were PPH incumbents and successfully
defended their seats on the PPH Board of Directors, each for a term of four years (Full Term). The
results are unofficial pending the certification process by the Registrar of Voters. We have been
informed that completion of the official canvass and certification of the final results is anticipated on
or before November 30, 2006. Pending the certification process, the term of office for hospital
districts per Health & Safety Code 32100.5 begins on the first Friday in December next following the
general district election, ie., Friday, December 1, 2006. A resolution of acceptance will be presented -

at the December 11 Board Meeting.

Because the applicable statute provides that, “the term of office of each elected Board member shall
be four years (Full Term) or two years (Short Term), or until the Board member’s successor is
clected and has qualified. ..”, there is no automatic expiration of any member’s term. Therefore, it is
not imperative that an oath of office be taken before the December Regular Board Meeting, unless
the will of the Board is to schedule a meeting for that purpose.

The unofficial results of the November 7, 2006 election are as follows, in order of votes received:

Full 4 Year Term Votes Percentage
(Vote for 4)

Alan W. Larson 50,448 23.99

Bruce G. Krider 46,783 22.25

T. E. (Ted) Kleiter 45,236 21.51

Gary L. Powers 43,458 20.67

M. David Meagher 24,333 11.57

umy docs\pph bd mtgs 06\reg bd mtg 1 1-20-06\bd narrative unofficial election results.doc:cdm
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Governance Committee

Conflict of Interest Code Biennial Review 2006

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Governance Committee October 10, 2006

BY: Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND: PPH is required to review its Conflict of Interest Code on a
biennial basis, the last occasion being 2004. Following
administrative review it was felt that due to there being no
substantial change on this occasion, the Board Office advised the
County Board of Supervisors August 29, 2006 by completion and
return of its 2006 Local Agency Biennial Notice, that no
amendment was required. The District Compliance Officer was
also aware. ‘

BUDGET IMPACT: None

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Informational

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov cttee\oct 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr coi review 06:cdm



Governance Committee
Succession Planning Policy Update

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: ‘Governance Committee, October 10, 2006
BY: . Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND: Following Board request for the drafting of a PPH Succession
Planning Policy, the CEO had been working on such a draft.

An update was provided to the Committee by Mr. Covert stating
that he would discuss further with the Board at either the Board’s
Annual Self-Evaluation, or at his own Annual CEO Evaluation.
EMT were pursuing this policy and he would provide a list of
everyone’s status and impact of where we might wish to take our
management development, noting that he wished to implement this
policy for a couple of years with senior staff. :

BUDGET IMPACT: None
STAFF .

RECOMMENDATION: Informational
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action:

Information: X

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov cttee\apr 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr succession plg policy:cdm



Governance Committee

In-House Legal Counsel Update

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Governance Committee, October 10, 2006
BY: ’ Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND:  As a result of the perceived need for a PPH in-house legal counsel
regarding certain legal matters, the CEO provided an update to the
Committee, noting that interviews were in process.

BUDGET IMPACT: None
STAFF :
RECOMMENDATION: Informational

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action:

Information: X

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov cttee\apr 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr legal counsel:cdm



Governance Committee
Legislative/Governmental Relations Update

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Governance Committee, October 10, 2006
BY: ‘Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND:  So that regular information may be provided to this committee,
Gustavo Friederichsen, Chief Marketing and Communication
Officer, provided an update on legislative/governmental issues.

A run-down of Bills, Propositions and hand-outs was provided,
including State Bills and Propositions for the upcoming
November 7 General Election. ’

The Committee approved sending a letter online agalnst
SB 815 (proposed workers compensatlon premiums increase for
ALPHA Fund members).

It was hoped that Proposition 86 (Tobacco Tax) would pass as
letters of support had been sent from PPH to the newspapers,
Governor’s Office, ACHD and CHA.

Regarding a Non-Smoking policy, Director Greer provided
supportive information from the State in the form of posters and
indicating positive publicity against tobacco.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Information/Discussion
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action:

Information: X

Required Time:

Filename- u\my docs\gov cttee\oct 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr gov rels:cdm
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Governance Committee
Annual Board Self-Evaluation 2006, and potential Facilitator

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Governance Committee,'October 10, 2006
BY: ‘Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND: To meet JCAHO requirements, it was suggested that the ‘
Committee discuss planning for an Annual Board Self-Evaluation
Meeting for 2006 to take place in January or February, 2007,
depending upon calendaring commitments, noting that if possible
the Annual CEO Evaluation should be undertaken in January.
These have normally been held as special board meetings.

It was generally agreed that a mutually convenient date be
determined by the Board Office for the Annual Self-Evaluation.
(This has since been confirmed as Monday, January 29, 2007).

The survey format for the Board’s Self-Assessment by the
Governance Institute had proved a useful tool, as well as the Board

Self-Evaluation Peer Review survey.

The involvement of a Facilitator was again considered so as to
compile and review a comparative statistical report for the Board
as a result of the above survey tools, as this has occurred in
previous Annual Board Self-Evaluations. It was agreed that
Ronald Riner, M.D., who had successfully conducted two prior
PPH Annual Board Self-Evaluations, be invited. Dr. Riner would
be willing to do so. This would also provide a continuum
benchmarking of the Board’s progress.

BUDGET IMPACT: None
STAFF : '
RECOMMENDATION: Informational
COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action:

Information: X

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov cttee\oct 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr ann bd self eval:cdm

WA



Governance Committee
Annual Board Educational Seminar

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Governance Committee, October 10, 2006

BY: Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND: The Committee discussed the Annual Board Educational Seminar.
This enabled the Board as a whole, in addition to invited Chiefs
and Chiefs of Staff elect, to attend an educational conference.

~ Information on potential conferences was discussed with the

possibility of an April 1-4, 2007 Governance Institute Leadership
Conference (brochure awaited). Subsequently, information was
distributed on the possibility of a Hospital of the Future
Symposium April 26-27, 2007. Interest had been shown in the
latter and further information was also being obtained.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Informational

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov cttee\oct 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr ann bd edcnl seminar:cdm
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Governance Committee
Annual CEO Evaluation - FY 2006

TO: Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Governance Committee, October 10, 2006

BY: Christine Meaney for Michael Covert

BACKGROUND:  In order to meet JCAHO requirements, the Committee at its
October 10 meeting discussed planning for the Annual Board
CEO Evaluation FY 2006 anticipated for January, 2007. The
annual CEO evaluation for FY 2005 occurred January 25, 2006.
This had normally taken the form of a Special Board Meeting.
It was generally agreed that a mutually convenient date be
determined by the Board Office for the Annual CEO Evaluation.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

STAFF

RECOMMENDATION: Informational

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:

Filename: u\my docs\gov ctteeloct 06 gov cttee\bd gov cttee narr ann ceo eval:cdm
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Informational: Compensation

TO: PPH Board of Directors
MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Nancy Bassett, RN

Chair Human Resources Committee

BACKGROUND: An update on management compensation procedures was provided to the
Human Resources Committee.

1. Discussion centered on the need for PPH to find a way to compensate directors and above for
individual performance, not with a base wage adjustment, but as a bonus opportunity. -
Currently market adjustments are given to management every other year. The incentive plan
is paid only when "the organization reaches the designated financial target.

2. TInstead of labeling this compensation opportunity as “merit,” a suggestion was made to use
the term, “discretionary bonus.” This is a one-time opportunity to acknowledge individual
performance over the past year in the form of a lump sum bonus of up to 5%. A CEO
discretionary pool of 1% will be established for exceptional performance.

3. Further discussion about the target percentile for market as well as the threshold, target and
maximum levels for the organizational incentive plan will be held at a later date. Changes
made in these programs may be referred to the Finance Committee because of the potential

financial impact of the change.
BUDGET IMPACT: Not Applicable
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:
A. Larson inquired about the amount of the CEOQ pool.
A Larson was concerned that raising the percentile would have a financial impact.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:
Individual Action:
Information: X

Required Time:

(29



Informational: Recent NRLB Decision

TO: -~ PPH Board of Directors
MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Nancy Bassett, RN

Chair Human Resources Committee

BACKGROUND: The NLRB has recently made a decision regarding the charge nurses and -

their exclusion from the bargaining unit under certain criteria.

PPH is considering whether we want to move forward with removing Charge RN’s from the
union.

BUDGET IMPACT: Not Applicable
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:
Individual Action:
Information: X

Required Time:

(1



Informational: Benefits Open Enrollment

TO: PPH Board of Directors
MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Nancy Bassett, RN

Chair Human Resources Committee

BACKGROUND: The annual open enrollment for PPH benefits began October 30. Brenda
Turner provided information related to this event.
1. Changes being made to the benefits program include:
a. The separation of medical and vision
b. The addition of an enhanced Aflac plan
c. The medical premiums will increase by 5%
2. A new communication piece has been developed that is not as detailed as in years past.
Detailed information will be moved to the Intranet.

BUDGET IMPACT: Not Applicable
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:
Individual Action:
Information: X

Required Time:

| Ve



Update: Smoking Forums

TO: - PPH Board of Directors
MEETING DATE: November 20, 2006 |
FROM: Nancy Bassett, RN

Chair Human Resources Committee

BACKGROUND:  Board Member Greer requested HR Committee discuss the possible
creation of a PPH Campus Non-Smoking Policy. M. Covert and W. George have scheduled
employee forums in the month of December to solicit feedback from PPH employees.

BUDGET IMPACT: Not Applicable

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
M. Covert to report back to HR Committee with a recommendation once the forums have been

completed.

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion:
Individual Action:
Information: X

Required Time:

(7 <



Perinatology Program Development

TO: PPH Board of Directors
| - DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Strategic Planning Committee on October 17, 2006
BY: Diane Key, Service Line Administrator, Women’s Services

BACKGROUND: A key program opportunity identified in the Women’s Strategic Plan was
the development of a Perinatology program. This program is being initiated and was presented to
the Committee. The focus of the presentation was on the perinatology professional services,
which will be provided by the UCSD Perinatal Group, via a professional services agreement that
was approved by the Finance Committee in August and by the Board in September 2006. This
agreement will provide inpatient consultation on-site M-F and after-hour telephone or on-site
consultation to both PMC and POM. The projected volume this year will be an additional 100
deliveries this first year, and an additional 1,395 NICU days.

There will be an Outpatient Perinatal Testing Center at PMC, which will offer outpatient prenatal
services 3 days per week. The anticipated outpatient procedure volume is 6,396 procedures per
year (amnios, ultrasounds, genetic consults). Dr. Rivera asked when the breakeven point would
be reached, and Diane answered that she was not certain, but it looked like the ROI would be
reached in approximately 3.7 years. Dr. Rivera asked when the volume would be expected to
reach 6, 396 procedures, and Diane responded that that volume should be reached this year.

Diane mentioned that they anticipate performing 4,000 — 5,000 non-stress tests per year, and Dr.
Kung asked what non-stress tests have to do with perinatology. Diane responded that they help
with revenue to support that program. Dr. Buringrud mentioned that he saw 5 diabetes patients
today, and they were impacted by not being able to bill for professional fees for non-stress tests,
thereby losing income. Dr. Rivera asked if a community survey was done, and Diane responded
that patients were not consulted, but they did consult midwives and nurses. Dr. Rivera asked
how long until they would see significant numbers at Pomerado for perinatology, and Diane
responded that when Pomerado opens the OSP, the perinatology program plans to be open 1 or 2 '

days per week. Dr. Rivera asked if the program has the support of the OB/Gyn’s, and Diane
responded that it does.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Information: X
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HealthWoRx Program

TO: ~ PPH Board of Directors
DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM:  Strategic Planning Committee on October 17, 2006

BY: Melanie Van Winkle, Director, Revenue Cycle

BACKGROUND: Melanie Van Winkle, Director, Revenue Cycle, presented the progress to
date on the 2007 HealthWoRx Initiative, to “Develop, implement and operationalize a patient-
focused revenue cycle plan, inclusive of all business and clinical aspects, under the direction of a

dedicated project manager."

The HR team has been closely involved. Dr. Rivera asked when the project would be reassessed
and Melanie answered that it would be reassessed in the next 2-3 months.

Dr. Kanter felt that this project will take extraordinary vision, but will be limited financially,
which will change the processes. Lot of work and involvement will be necessary, and some work
will be shifted to doctors, and some to patients. The goal is obvious — to be both patient-
centered, and physician-friendly. '

Dr. Kung mentioned that we should not forget the patient experience here, that there are some
emotional issues involved, such as who tells them their results, who interfaces with them; some
are within our control, some are not. Melanie responded that one of the key components is that
the front line (office) staff may need additional training.

Dr. Rivera asked if the program would be implemented in stages. Melanie responded that they

~ will tap into processes and prioritize, and determine what’s critical to go-live and what is
affordable. Dr. Rivera asked her to help him understand interfacing with physician offices — how
will they integrate? Melanie answered that these are all points to investigate, with two-way
sharing. Dr. Rivera reminded us about the importance of HIPAA compliance. Dr. Rivera asked
when the financial analysis would be done, and how much money the program currently has, and
if every team (cost center) would be contributing. Melanie responded that there is some money
available; but she is not certain that it is enough. The immediate goal is to get a high-level
estimate in next 2 —3 months to the steering committee. '

Michael Covert added that this is an enlightening project; the money that PPH is losing today can
and will pay back plus add $10 — $15 million to what we are losing today. This project will
come back to the Strategic Planning Committee and the Finance Committee, and will capture lost
revenue we let go (which is not atypical); between 1-2% of our bills go out without errors; 2 to

4% is typical in large hospitals.
Dr. Larson thanked Melanie for a very nice and informative presentation.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

HealthWoRx Program Form A to BOD ! 3 ﬁ)



HealthWoRx Program

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Information: X
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Imaging Plan Update

TO: PPH Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Strategic Planning Committee on October 17, 2006

BY: William Kail, Service Line Administrator, Imaging and Cardiac Services

BACKGROUND: In December 2004, the Board approved a multi-year capital plan for PPH
Imaging Services. Bill Kail, Service Line Administrator, Imaging and Cardiac Services,
presented an Imaging Strategic Plan summary and update on the implementation of that plan.
Technology and time have caused the need to continually revise the plan. '

The 64-slice CT is in and running at PMC. Dr. Rivera asked how we are publicizing the 64-slice
CT scan to the community, and Gustavo Friederichsen responded that we have had some free
media coverage, just not full-blown advertising so far. Dr. Rivera asked why we are stalled on
digital mammography, and Bill responded that the technology is old, and is currently running in a
deficit. Dr. Rivera mentioned that he heard that Scripps only uses digital mammography, and Bill
responded that PPH wants to wait to have a comprehensive breast center, and to be careful, not
just to capture digital imaging, but to be able to transfer image reading. Dr. Kanter said that we
currently have a fragmented radiology system for patients, not everything is digital, and not
everything can be read everywhere. If we have one comprehensive breast center to go, all films
will be there, resulting in increased safety for patients, and a big improvement for doctors.

Use of the PET/CT needs to be evaluated in the O/P Strategy and Oncology Strategies. Dr. Kung
asked if imaging will eventually be available in patient rooms, and Bill responded that they don’t
currently have that planned now, but that it could be done. Dr. Kanter commented that they are able
to view any image anywhere, but that it is just not comprehensive. Whether or not there is a joint
venture in the future, we will need to have all radiology results available no matter where in the
system the tests are done.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Information: X

Imaging Plan Update Form A to BOD



Review FY’07 Initiative Status

TO: - PPH Board of Directors

DATE: November 20, 2006

FROM: Strategic Planning Committee on October 17, 2006
BY: Marcia Jackson, Chief Planning Officer

BACKGROUND: PPH Management provided the Committee with a quarterly review of the
FY ‘07 initiative status. The Strategic Planning Committee is the BOD mechanism to review the
initiatives on a quarterly basis.

Nancy Bassett commented that there were no Internal Customer Service Survey numbers, and
Opal Reinbold responded that we just went live with the surveys today, and that if a department’s
scores were less than 4.75 with their “trapeze buddies,” the two departments will meet with each
other to resolve their issues. Carrie Frederick discussed that patient loyalty scores were always
red at the beginning of the year to target improvement.

Dr. Rivera commented on the Patient Loyalty scores, with the actual at 19%, and the threshold at
31%. Sheila Brown responded that PPH switched to Press-Ganey as of January 2006, at which
time Press-Ganey gave us the 31% threshold target number. Gerald commented that very little
movement was required to go from 19% to 31%, and that the majority of our scores are in the 4’s
and 5’s, but their methodology gives 5’s as 100 points, and 4’s as 75 points, so our goal is to
move our 4’s to 5’s. Dr. Tornambe asked what all of this really means, and Michael Covert
responded that the federal government would eventually use these scores to pay us in the future.

Gerald Bracht went over the Physician Loyalty Scores, which just became yellow for the entire
year, up to 3.9, which exceeds threshold. Michael Covert asked Gerald and Jim to identify those
physicians who admit patients to hospitals, which takes away hospital-based doctors, and instead
focuses on physicians who chose to admit patients to our hospitals.

Opal reviewed evidence-based practices, and reported doing well, except pneumonia screening
and some discharge planning documentation, and has groups looking at these items for
suggestions for improvement.

Wallie George discussed scores for creating a learning organization, having the oppoﬁunity to
learn and grow, and having the tools & equipment to do our job. We will be drilling down into
these areas by department to look further for opportunities for improvement.

Michael Covert ended the discussed by commenting that the Balanced Scorecard provides the
BOD with the opportunity to see the management’s progress on a real-time basis.

BUDGET IMPACT: None
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Review FY’07 Initiative Status

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Information: X
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Proposal to Cancel November Committee Meeting

TO: PPH Board of Directors

DATE: Ndvember 20, 2006

FROM: Strategic Planning Committee on October 17, 2006
BY: Marcia Jackson, Chief Planning Officer

BACKGROUND: It was proposed to cancel the November 21, 2006 Strategic Planning
Committee meeting. The Committee discussed the proposal, and Dr. Rivera motioned, Nancy
Bassett seconded, and the motion carried unanimously, to cancel the November 21 Strategic

Planning Committee meeting.

BUDGET IMPACT: None

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Information: X

Proposal to Cancel November Committee Meeting Form A to BOD
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Status of the Internal Audit Committee

TO: Board of Directors
DATE: November 20, 2006
FROM: Internal Audit Committee
November 2, 2006
BY: Thomas Boyle, Director Intérnal Audit Services
Background: This was for information only. In attendance were: Chairman Rivera, Difectors

Krider and Powers, and Dr. Macleay.

o Approved minutes of July 19, 2006
« Review Internal Audit Committee Quarterly Report v
« Steve Tanaka presented an overview of the relationship between Cerner and PPH

Budget Impact: None
Staff Recommendation: None
Committee Questions: None
Next Meeting: January 11, 2007 at Innovation

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individﬁal Action:

Information: X

Required Time:

bod audit cttee narrative.doc



| Status Update — Ramona Property I

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Board Finance Committee
Tuesday, October 31, 2006

MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006
BY: ' Bob Hemker, CFO

Background: Management previously identified suitable land in Ramona for
execution of the Master Facility Plan Satellite Clinic strategies. Terms, conditions and
negotiating strategies were identified, with Board direction given. ’

Management entered into a purchase agreement, subject to Board approval after
completion of Due Diligence. Originally, it was anticipated that Due Diligence would be
completed, and escrow was scheduled to close at the end of August 2006. In order to
facilitate further independent testing at the site, both parties agreed to a modified close
date to approximately 21 days after mid-October 2006.

The results of the testing were favorable, and escrow was scheduled to close on Friday,
November 3, 2006.

Budget Impact:  $2,400,000 in capital funds under the Master Facility Plan
Staff Recommendation: Information only.

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action:

Information: X

Required Time:

Form A - Ramona.doc
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| | Calendar Year 2007 Capitation Decisions I

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Board Finance Committee
Tuesday, October 31, 2006

MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006

BY: Bob Hemker, CFO
Margie Drobatschewsky, Director Managed Care

Background: Capitation for Calendar Year 2007 was discussed, utilizing the-

attached presentation.

Budget Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommended that PPH remain in capitation for
Calendar Year 2007 with all four medical groups/IPA partners.

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: The Board Finance Committee
recommends that PPH remain in capitation for Calendar Year 2007 with all four
medical groups/IPA partners.

Motion: X

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:

Form A - Capitation.doc
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Consolidated Financial Statements for the Years
Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, and Independent Auditors’ Report

TO: Board of Directors
DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006
FROM: Special Joint Board of Directors and /Finance Committee

Tuesday, November 14, 2006

BY: Bob Hemker, CFO -

BACKGROUND: The draft Audited Financial Statements for the Years Ended June 30, 2006
and 2005, and the Independent Auditors® Report were presented by Mr. Drew Sutter, Partner for
Deloitte, utilizing the attached PowerPoint presentation and draft audited financial statements.

The audit resulted in an unqualified “clean” opinion. Audit adjustments totaling a positive
$162,000 increase in net income from the pre-audit close financials were recorded as part of the
audit process. The audited financial statements will be included as part of the Official Statement

in the upcoming Bond issue.

In that the Audited Financial Statements were not completed in time for advanced distribution
for the November 14, 2006, special board meeting, the Board deferred action on the drafts
presented. Action accepting the Audited Financial Statements as presented will be taken at the

November 20, 2006, regular Board of Director Meeting to allow Board Members additional time

to review the Audited Financial Statement report. The Final Draft is attached. Signed version
will be distributed at the meeting. ‘

BUDGET IMPACT: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of the Audited Financial Statements for the Years
Ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, and the Independent Auditors’ Report as presented by Mr. Drew
Sutter, Partner of Deloitte, at the November 14, 2006, Special Board of Directors Meeting.

COMMITTEE QUESTIONS:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

Motion: X
Individual Action:
Information:

Required Time:

Form A - Audited Fin Stments 11_14_06 BOD.doc
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview

This section of Palomar Pomerado Health’s (“PPH”) annual financial report presents our analysis of PPH’s
financial performance for the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005. Although the 2004 condensed
consolidated balance sheet, statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets and statement of cash
flows are presented in this section, they are not presented in the accompanying consolidated financial =
statements and notes to the consolidated financial statements. Please read this analysis in conjunction with
the consolidated financial statements that follow this section.

This annual financial report includes:
e Management’s Discussion and Analysis

e Independent Auditors’ Report

o Consolidated Financial Statements of Palomar Pomerado Health, including notes that explain in more
detail some of the information in the consolidated financial statements. .

PPH’s consolidated financial statements report information using accounting methods required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) which, while similar to those used by private sector
healthcare organizations, include some differences as described further in this management’s discussion and
analysis. These consolidated financial statements contain short-term and long-term financial information

about PPH’s activities.
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e Non-current assets increased by $25,650,000 due primarily to the 2005 general obligation bonds
project fund of $29,000,000. 3

e Current liabilities increased by $12,633,000 primarily due to a $8,700,000 increase in Accounts
Payable owed for the building project and an increase of $6,620,000 in the current portion of Long
Term Debt, which is related to the 2005 General Obligation Bonds.

e Long-term debt increased by $71,527,000 primarily as a result of the issuance of $80,000,000 of
Series 2005A General Obligation Bonds, less the principal payments on PPH’s other bond issues of
$6,125,000.

e Net assets increased $21,003,000 primarily due to results of operations, investment income and tax
revenue.

2005: Analysis of the Consolidated Balance Sheets:

e Current assets decreased $5,198,000 in 2005, primarily due to the reduction in cash and short-term
investments used to fund major building project activities offset by an increase in Patient Accounts
Receivable. PPH installed a completely new clinical and billing information system package in
October 2004, This implementation caused a delay in collections on Patient Accounts Receivable. In
addition, working capital was used to finance initial projects of the Master Facility Plan that will be
subsequently reimbursed from Bond proceeds. ‘ ‘

e Capital assets increased by $26,547,000 primarily due to purchases related to PPH’s major building
projects and the installation of the new information system. o

e Non-current assets decreased by $3,1 89,000 primarily due to the reduction in Board Designated assets
used for capital purchases. :

e Current liabilities increased by $3,097,000 primarily due to amounts owed for the building project
and an increase in accrued compensation and related liabilities for employee expenses due to the
timing of the last pay period in relation to the last day of the fiscal year.

e Long-term debt decreased by $5,432,000 primarily as a result of principal payments on PPH’s bond
issues. ‘

e Other long-term debt increased $3,434,000 due to the re-classification of PPH’s estimated portion of
the ALPHA Fund deficit from a short-term to a long-term liability (see Note 12 for additional
information).

o Net assets increased $17,061,000 primarily due to results of operations, investment income and tax
revenue.

Consolidated Statements of Revenue and Expenses and Changes in Net Assets—All of PPH’s revenue,
expenses, and other changes in net assets are accounted for in the consolidated statements of revenue,
expenses, and changes in net assets. This statement measures the success of PPH’s operations during the years
presented and can be used to determine whether PPH has successfully recovered all of its costs through its
fees and other sources of revenue. It also shows profitability and creditworthiness. Over time, increases or
decreases in PPH’s net assets are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
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comparable to non-government hospitals because the GASB requirements do not apply to them. This
must be considered in order to compare the District to non-profit and for-profit hospitals. The
provision for bad debts was $22,113,000 in fiscal year 2006 and $21,574,000 in fiscal year 2005, and
interest expense was $4,406,000 in fiscal year 2006 and $5,272,000 in fiscal year 2005.

The Average Daily Census is the number of acute care inpatients in PPH’s hospitals every day and is
9 higher than 2005. Although this volume measure is not formally a part of the statement of revenue,
expenses, and changes in net assets, it does assist in interpreting the statement because revenue and
expenses are closely tied to patient activity. Not included in this number are the skilled nursing

facilities patients.

Operating revenue is generated by PPH’s primary activity of treating patienfs. Operating revenue
increased $20,624,000 in 2006 due to increased acuity of patient activity and negotiated increases in
contracted rates, resulting in an increase in net charges during the year.

Operating expenses are those expenses related to the treatment of patients including overhead and
administration expenses. Operating expenses increased by $29,054,000 in 2006 primarily due to
increases in labor costs of approximately $12,863,000, supplies expense of $5,654,000, purchased
services of $2,273,000, professional fees of $2,237 ,000, and depreciation expense of $2,342,000. The

Jabor increase was due to wage increases and additional staffing to fill clinical shortages. .

Advancements in certain technology and treatment modalities, particularly in cardiac care, along with
pharmaceutical advancements offset by supply cost strategies, have contributed to increased supply
expenditures. Increases in purchased services are primarily the result of license and maintenance fees
for the replacement of all financial and clinical information technology systems during fiscal year
2004 to fiscal year 2006. Professional fees represent PPH’s commitment to addressing community

‘access to comprehensive healthcare, including specialty care such as Trauma. PPH has invested in

medical directorships and in certain physician coverage programs including Emergency Department
specialty call coverage, 24 hour Trauma coverage, hospitalists, and OB night call coverage, which has
led to an increase in professional fees. Continued investment in capital assets and technology

(notably I.T. and imaging modalities) has contributed to the ongoing increase in depreciation expense.

Operating loss in 2006 was $3,000. This unfavorable operating loss is a result of operating expenses
in excess of revenues. '

Non-operating income (expenses) consists of interest earned on invested monies, interest expense,
and PPH’s share of property taxes collected by the County. PPH’s non-operating income was
$20,984,000 in 2006, which is approximately $12,358,000 more than 2005 due to property tax
revenue received from additional ad valorem taxes assessed for the repayment of the GO bonds.
Interest earned on investments includes $1,21 6,000 of realized and unrealized losses in the investment
portfolio due to increasing market interest rates.

As a result of the factors noted above, net assets increased by $21,003,000 in 2006, which is
$3,943,000 greater than the 2005 increase in net assets of $17,061,000.

2005: Analysis of the Consolidated Statement of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in
Net Assets

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for governmental healthcare providers,
the District’s Consolidated Statements of Revenues and Expenses and Changes in Net Assets reflect
the following: 1) Net Patient Service Revenues include the provision for bad debts, which for non-
governmental hospitals is shown as an operating expense, and 2) Non-operating Income (Expenses)

-5-
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CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006, 2005 AND 2004 ($000s)

2006 2005 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM: ‘

Operating activities $ 1349 $§ 108  § 26,075

Non-capital financing activities 11,830 10,618 9,501 .

Capital and related financing activities 13,290 (51,404). (37,906)

Investing activities : (49,278) 36,629 (5,847)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (10,662) | (4,049) 8,177)
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS | 12,663 16,712 24,889
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 2,001 $ 12,663 $ 16,712
2006: Analysis of the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:

2005:

Operating activities cash inflows reflected an increase of approximately $13,388,000 in 2006 over
2005. This increase is attributed to increased collections of patient accounts receivable 50,263,000
due to increased revenues and collection efforts, partially offset by increased payments to employees
of $16,197,000 and suppliers of $16,645,000 due to increased operating expenses as discussed above.

Non-capital financing activities consist primarily of property taxes received which increased by
$1,250,000 in 2006 compared to 2005 due to increased property values in the district.

Net cash inflows from capital and related financing activities in 2006 were $13,290,000 primarily due
to the receipt of $83,972,000 of proceeds from the 2005 general obligation bonds and $9,423,000 of
property taxes for debt service, offset by the funding of PPH’s building projects of $67,093,000.

Investing activities cash outflows were $(49,278,000) in 2006. This outflow is mainly comprised of
the remaining proceeds of the 2005 general obligation bonds which were invested in money market

funds.

The ending cash and cash equivalents of $2,001,000 reflect the checking account and overnight
investment balances held by PPH. In addition, there were current investments of $110,035,000 and
board-designated investments of $9,268,000 at June 30, 2006.

Analysis of the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:
Operating activities cash inflows reflected a decrease of approximately $25,967,000 in 2005 over
2004. This decrease is attributed to increased payments to employees of $17,065,000 and suppliers of

$16,650,000. Although collections of accounts receivable increased by $7,053,000, during 2005
there was a slowdown in collection of accounts receivable.

Non-capital financing activities were primarily property taxes received which increased by
$1,103,000 in 2005 compared to 2004 due to increased property values in the district.

LG
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30, 2005, and equaled 151.0% of total outstanding debt as of June 30, 2006 (as compared to available
liquidity representing 152.9% of total outstanding debt as of June 30, 2005).

Economic and Other Factors

A number of significant factors are affecting the financial health of healthcare providers. Some major factors
working in favor of healthcare providers are: '

Insurance Reimbursement—Healthcare providers are taking advantage of higher premium increases
by insurers in recent years by negotiating improved reimbursements and restoring cost coverage and

profitability to the commercial managed care business segment

Medicare Reimbursement—The Benefits Improvement and Protection Act and the Balanced Budget
Relief Act allow for a declining adverse financial impact originally imposed by the Balanced Budget
Act of 1997. Medicare reimbursements are not expected to increase materially -

Demand for Services—Due to the aging of the population and a steady growth in overall population
in PPH’s primary and secondary service areas there is a continued increase in hospital admissions and
overall demand for healthcare services.

Some major factors working against healthcare providers are: -

Labor Shortages—Lack of availability for nursing and other key technical positions increases the cost
for providers significantly. Additionally, the State of California mandated nurse staff ratios have
increased demand for nursing personnel and increased salary and wages expenses

Pharmaceutical Costs—The continued escalation of pharmaceutical drug costs remains a challenge
for providers -

State Budget Difficulties—This has a multiple effect on providers as state Medicaid budget is
impacted, investment portfolios are depressed, and employers shift more of the cost of healthcare to

employees

Heightened Competition—Services that have a profit margin are becoming more competitive as
entrepreneurial physicians and for-profit entities migrate to services with a return on investment
putting further stress on hospital providers that traditionally cover core and safety net services with
returns on profitable services

HIPAA—The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (“HIPAA”) among other things
establishes privacy and security regulations over patient information that may have significant cost
implications for healthcare providers

Seismic Compliance—California SB 1953 requires hospitals to meet more stringent seismic
guidelines which represents an unfunded mandate and imposes a financial burden by 2008 under
current regulation. Under certain criteria, it is possible to extend the SB 1953 deadline to 2013. The
District applied for an extension from the California Department of Health Services moving our
deadline to 2013 and has received approval for the extension.

&)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Palomar Pomerado Health:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH”) as
of June 30, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in
net assets and of cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of PPH’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits. S

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes |
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
PPH’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. :

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements présent fairly, in all material respécts, the financial
position of Palomar Pomerado Health as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its operations and
its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America.

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 1-9 is not a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board. This supplementary information is the responsibility of PPH’s management. We have
applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit
such information and we do not express an opinion on it.

November 6, 2006

| (&
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005
: 2006 2005

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable $ 23,154,951 $ 18,090,054

Accrued compensation and related liabilities 18,941,212 22,389,519

Current portion of long-term debt 6,560,000 6,125,000

Current portion of general obligation bonds 6,185,000

Other accrued liabilities 9,482,922 6,642,464

Accrued interest payable - 2,265,274 708,785
Total current liabilities 66,589,359 53,955,822

WORKERS OOMPENSA TION—NEt of current portion 5,696,552 7,334,167

LONG-TERM DEBT—General Obligation Bonds—Net of current portion | 77,556,472

TONG-TERM DEBT—Net of current portion 73,790,923 79,819,688

Total Tabilities TREH306 | 145100677

MINORITY INTEREST—Escondido Surgery Center 443,613 -

OCOMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 9, 10, 11, 12, and 13)

NET ASSETS: ‘
Invested in capital assets—net of related debt 48,001,089 63,383,907
Restricted for repayment of debt 10,060,070 11,317,270
Restricted for capital acquisitions 54,409,260
Restricted for other purposes 288,265 281,473
Unrestricted 151,509,903 168,283,296

Total net assets 264,268,587 243,265,946

TOTAL 8488345506 $384,375,623

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)

12
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005

11/16/2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from:
Patients, insurers, and other third-party payors
Other sources
Payments to:
Employees
Suppliers

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES: ' -
Receipt of district taxes
Other

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets
Interest paid
Deferred financing costs
Proceeds from issuance of debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Receipt of property taxes restricted for debt service
on general obligation bonds

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and
related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of investments
Sale of investments
Interest received on investments and notes receivable
Net distributions and payments from affiliated entities
and others :

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS—End of year

14

2006 2005
$383,218,828  $332,955,475
7,609,374 11,642,942
(214,149,531)  (197,952,734)
(163,182,698)  (146,537,638)
13,495,973 108,045
11,430,835 10,180,831
399,369 437,574
11,830,204 10,618,405
(67,093,530) (40,495,174)
808,859 105,778
(6,278,257) (4,306,864)
(1,416,555) (692,929)
83,971,733
(6,125,000 . (6,015,000)
9,422,927
13,290,177 (51,404,189)

(349,299,188)

(72,663,897)

293,497,206 102,926,589
6,993,742 5,088,165
(469,906) 1,278,046

(49278,146) 36,628,903

(10,661,792) (4,048,836)
12,663,073 16,711,909

$ 2,001,281 $ 12,663,073

(Continued)

| Do
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 AND 2005

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization—Palomar Pomerado Health (“PPH” or the “District”) is organized under the provisions of
the Health and Safety Code of the State of California to provide and operate healthcare facilities. The
accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the following commonly
controlled divisions of PPH: '

o Palomar Medical Center, located in Escondido, Califonﬁa, including Palomar Continuing Care
Center, a convalescent facility

e Pomerado Hospital, located in Poway, California, including Villa Pomerado, a convalescent
facility

e San Marcos Ambulatory Care Center, located in San Marcos, California

e Management Services Organization, providing management and administrative services to
outside organizations

e Central Office, providing management, ﬁr_lancial, data processing, materials management, and
public affairs services to the other divisions. ‘

Additionally, the accompanying 2006 consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
Escondido Surgery Center, a partnership in which the District acquired additional ownership units
during fiscal 2006, resulting in the District having a controlling ownership interest of 86%. Prior to the
District obtaining control, its investment in Escondido Surgery Center was accounted for under the
equity method.

All transactions between the District’s divisions and with the Escondido Surgery Center have been
 eliminated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. '

Use of Estimates—The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Proprietary Fund Accounting—PPH utilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby
revenue and expenses are recognized on the accrual basis. Substantially all revenue and expenses are

subject to accrual.

Accounting Standards—Pursuant to Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“*GASB”) Statement
No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities
That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, PPH has elected to apply the provisions of all relevant
pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board, including those issued after

November 30, 1989, that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements.

16
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changes or evidence of obsolescence, changes in the manner or duration of use of a capital asset, and
construction stoppage. The determination of the impairment loss is dependent upon the event or
circumstance in which the impairment occurred. Impairment losses are recorded in the consolidated
statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets. '

Other Assets—During the year ended June 30, 2005, PPH reversed $1,445,600 of an allowance for
doubtful collectibility because the debtor has been making consistent monthly payments. The reversal is
reflected as an offset to other operating expenses in the accompanying consolidated statement of
revenue, expenses and changes in net assets for the year ended June 30, 2005.. . ’

Debt Discounts and Deferred Financing Costs—Debt discounts and deferred financing costs are
amortized by the bonds outstanding method over the life of the related bonds. As of June 30, 2006 and
2005, deferred financing costs, net of accumulated amortization, included $1,713,133 and $692,930,
respectively, related to the 2005 general obligation bonds. _ .

Net Assets—Net assets of the District are classified in four components. Net assets invested in capital
assets—net of related debt consist of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
current balances of any outstanding borrowing used to finance the purchase or construction of those
assets. Net assets restricted for repayment of debt are amounts deposited with trustees as required by
bond indentures, as described in Note 8. Net assets restricted for other purposes are noncapital net assets
that must be used for a particular purpose, as specified by contributors external to the District.
Unrestricted net assets are remaining net assets that do not meet the definition of invested in capital
assets—net of related debt or restricted. ‘

Consolidated Statements of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets—All revenues and
expenses directly related to the delivery of healthcare services are included in operating revenue and
expenses in the consolidated statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets. Non-operating
income and expenses consist of those revenues and expenses that result from non-exchange transactions

and interest expense and investment income.

Net Patient Service Revenue—PPH has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to
PPH at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net
patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party
payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated
basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods, as final settlements

are determined.

Premium Revenue—PPH has agreements with various third-party payors to provide medical services to
subscribing participants. Under these agreements, PPH receives monthly capitation payments based on
the number of each payor’s participants, regardless of services actually performed by PPH. Under some
of these agreements, PPH also participates in shared risk pools with medical groups, through which it
could receive additional reimbursement or pay additional amounts to the medical groups. In conjunction
with the risk pools, PPH estimates incurred but not reported (“IBNR”) claims for medical services
provided to patients. IBNR liabilities of $4,090,644 and $4,394,880 are included in other accrued
liabilities in the accompanying balance sheets as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Charity Care—PPH provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Amounts determined to qualify as charity
care are not reported as revenue in the accompanying financial statements. Charity care charges forgone,

18
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basis of costs incurred. The Medi-Cal program provides for payment on a prospectively negbtiated
contractual rate per day, percentage-of-charges for services rendered, or capitated payment arrangement.

Revenue from the Medicare and Medi-Cal programs, inclusive of risk (capitated) and non-risk managed
care programs, accounted for approximately 61% and 54% of PPH’s net patient service revenue in each
of the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The administrative procedures for the cost-based programs preclude final determination of the amounts
payable or receivable until after cost reports of PPH are audited or otherwise reviewed and settled with
the respective agencies. The cost reports for Medicare and Medi-Cal programs have been settled through
fiscal years 2002 and 2004, respectively. Results of cost report settlements, as well as estimates for
settlements of all fiscal years through 2006, have been reflected in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

At June 30, 2006 and 2005, estimated third-party settlement receivables totaled $995,000 and

~ $4,522,000, respectively. During fiscal 2006 and 2005, PPH settled various prior year cost reports and
appeal issues. These settlements resulted in approximately $3,240,000 and $7,709,000 of additional -

revenues in fiscal 2006 and 20035, respectively, which are included in net patient service revenue in the

accompanying consolidated statements of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets.

PPH also has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to PPH under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges, and prospectively determined daily rates.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

The State of California Government Code generally authorizes the District to invest unrestricted and
board-designated assets in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and certain U.S. government agencies,
obligations of the State of California and local government entities, bankers’ acceptances, commercial
paper, certificates of deposit, repurchase agreements and mortgage securities. Certain of these -
investments may be purchased only in limited amounts, as defined in the Government Code.

The District’s bond indenture agreements authorize trustee-held assets to be invested in obligations of
the U.S. Treasury and certain U.S. government agencies, repurchase agreements, and obligations of

financial institutions meeting certain criteria defined in the indentures.

The California State Treasury makes available the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) through

which local governments may pool investments. Each governmental entity may invest up to $40,000,000 '

in the fund. Investments in the LAIF are highly liquid, as deposits can be converted to cash within
24 hours without loss of interest. PPH is a voluntary participant in the LAIF. The fair value of PPH’s
investments in the LAIF is reported in the accompanying consolidated financial statements based on
PPH’s pro rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio.

20
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Concentration of Credit Risk—Concentration of credit risk is the risk associated with a lack of
diversification, such as having substantial investments in a few individual issuers, thereby exposing the
District to greater risks resulting from adverse economic, political, regulatory, geographic, or credit
developments. Investments issued or guaranteed by the U.S. government and investments in external
investment pools, such as LAIF, are not considered subject to concentration of credit risk. In accordance
with state law, no more than 5% of total investments may be invested in the securities of any one issuer,
except obligations of the United States Government, no more than 10% may be invested in any one
mutual fund, and no more than 30% may be invested in bankers acceptances of any one commercial
bank.

Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury Securities and external investment pools) that
represent 5% or more of the total investments at June 30, 2006 and 2005 are:

Issuer ' | Investment Type 2006 2005
FNMA US Government Agency Bonds $ 10,299,269 $ 10,670,104
FHLB ' US Government Agency Bonds 27,909,766 24,270,725
FHLMC . US Government Agency Bonds 18,483,176
Wells Fargo Advantage oo

Government Money Market  US Government Money Market Funds 54,603,629 _ -

Total ‘ ' ) $92,812,664 53,424,005

The District does not have any investment in any one mutual fund that exceeds 10% of total
investments. The District has no investments in bankers acceptances.

Custodial Credit Risk-Investments—All of the District’s investments are insured or registered, or are
held by the District’s agent in the agent’s nominee name, with subsidiary records listing the District as
the legal owner. For these reasons, the District is not exposed to custodial credit risk for its investments.

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits—Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
District’s deposits may not be returned to it. The District does not have a policy for custodial credit risk.
As of June 30, 2006 and 2005, the District’s bank balances totaled $8,650,000 and $18,682,000,

-~ respectively, and were not exposed to custodial credit risk as the uninsured deposits are with financial
institutions that are individually required by State law to have government deposits collateralized at a

rate of 110% of the deposits.
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INVESTMENT IN AND AMOUNTS DUE FROM AFFILIATED ENTITIES

PPH’s investment in affiliated entities, which are accounted for under the equity method because PPH
does not control the entities, was $268,203 and $3,487,687 at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

During fiscal 2006, PPH increased its ownership of Escondido Surgery Center (the “Surgery Center”), to
86% by purchasing an additional 8.5 units for $756,500 and, accordingly, now has a controlling '
financial interest through a direct ownership of a majority voting interest. Consequently, PPH
consolidated the Surgery Center’s results from fiscal 2006 forward. Prior to fiscal 2006, PPH accounted
for its investment in the Surgery Center using the equity method of accounting. :

Minority interest represents the 14% ownership in the Surgery Center not held by PPH. The minority
owners’ share of the results of operation of the Surgery Center are included in other operating expenses
in the accompanying statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net assets.

In October 1992, PPH advanced funds to the Surgery Center. Included in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet for the year ended June 30, 2005 is an amount outstanding of $2,383,450 and
is secured by real property and is due in monthly installments including principal and interest necessary
to amortize the note over a 30-year period at an interest rate determined on each fifth anniversary of the
note equal to the five-year U.S. Treasury Strip rate plus 1%, and with any remaining principal due and
payable on the fifteenth anniversary of the note in October 2007. The interest rate and monthly payment
amount as of June 30, 2005 were 4.12% and $12,060. - :

The Limited Partnership Agreement states that PPH is obligated, until October 31, 2010, to purchase the
Class A limited units (total of 30 units) from the current holders at a price of $89,000 per unit, if
requested by the holder. Prior to fiscal 2004, PPH purchased one Class A unit. During fiscal 2005 and
fiscal 2006, PPH purchased 12 and 8.5 Class A units, respectively, thus leaving 8.5 Class A units not
owned by PPH at June 30, 2006. )

RELATED ORGANIZATION

Palomar Pomerado Health Foundation (the “Foundation”) is a charitable nonprofit organization created
to provide assistance and support for PPH. The Foundation is a separately governed organization. Its net
assets and results of operations are not included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements

of PPH.

The Foundation funds various programs on behalf of PPH. Funding for these programs provided by the
Foundation totaled $556,209 and $573,613 in the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

In September 2005, PPH entered into a management services agreement with the Foundation whereby
PPH provides administrative support t0 the Foundation. Support provided to the Foundation totaled
$1,078,129 and $1,262,967 in the years ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The management
services agreement includes a line of credit with a $3,000,000 limit that expires on June 30, 2010. Asof
June 30, 2006 the outstanding balance on the line of credit was $736,575.

A summary of the Foundation’s unaudited assets, liabilities, and fund balances at June 30, 2006 and
2005 are as follows:
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e Series 1999 insured refunding revenue bonds, interest at 4.375% to 5.375% due semi-annually,
principal due in annual amounts ranging from $5,305,000 in fiscal 2007 to $7,855,000 in fiscal
2015, net of unamortized premium of $206,909 and $251,624 and June 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively, and unamortized loss on defeasance of $2,004,547 and $2,438,462 at June 30,
2006 and 2005, respectively, collateralized by PPH revenues as defined in the indenture -
agreement.

e Series 1993 insured revenue bonds, interest at 4.75% to 5.00% due semi-annually, principal due
in annual amounts ranging from $1,255,000 in fiscal 2007 to $1,425,000 in fiscal 2024, less
unamortized discount of $516,439 and $658,474 at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, ,
collateralized by PPH revenues as defined in the indenture agreement. o

During July 2005, the District issued $80,000,000 of Palomar Pomerado Health General Obligation
Bonds, Election of 2004, Series 2005A (the “2005 G.O. Bonds™). The net proceeds of the 2005 G.O.
Bonds will be used by the District to pay a portion of the costs to construct a new acute care and trauma
hospital facility, expand Pomerado Hospital, renovate Palomar Medical Center, and open satellite
ambulatory care facilities in the District’s service area (see Note 12).

The 2005 G.O. Bonds represent the general obligation of the District, and the District has the power and

is obligated to cause to be levied and collected by the County of San Diego annual ad valorem taxes

upon all property within the District’s boundaries subject to

taxation by the District for payment when

due of the principal of and interest on the bonds. However, PPH is legally required to repay the 2005

G.O. Bonds if ad valorem taxes are insufficient.

In June 1999, PPH issued its Series 1999 insured refunding revenue bonds to refund its Series 1989A
bonds. The refunding resulted in a loss on extinguishment of debt of $5,065,577, which has been
deferred and is being amortized as a component of interest expense over 15 years.

Under the indenture agreements of the 2005 G.O. Bonds and the Series 1999 and 1993 bonds, PPH is
subject to compliance with certain debt covenants, including restrictions on additional indebtedness.

The estimated fair value of PPH’s long-term debt was approximately $166 million and $92 million as of

June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, based on quotations from independent third parties.

Future principal and interest payments on long-term debt are as follows: -

Years Ending

Interest

June 30 Principal Total
2007 $ 12,745,000 $ 8,058,673 $ 20,803,673
2008 12,305,000 7,333,148 19,638,148
2009 8,035,000 6,800,148 14,835,148
2010 8,450,000 6,439,038 . 14,889,038
2011 8,915,000 6,010,838 14,925,838
2012-2016 43,365,000 22,702,240 66,067,240
2017-2021 14,920,000 15,450,151 30,370,151
2022-2026 17,190,000 11,363,151 28,553,151
027-2031 17,980,000 7,328,550 25,308,550
2032-2035 18,760,000 2,415,000 21,175,000
Total $162,665,000 $93,900,937 $256,565,937
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PPH has ongoing efforts to comply with laws and regulations and to assess its prior compliance and the
potential impact of noncompliance. PPH with its ongoing compliance program will continue to monitor,
investigate, and correct any potential areas of noncompliance. No regulatory action has been asserted
against PPH to date, although such action could occur in the future.

PPH is a party to certain other legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of
PPH management, the liability, if any, under these claims is adequately covered by insurance. PPH is
insured for medical malpractice under an occurrence basis policy.

The District is exposed to various risks of loss from torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
business interruption; errors and omissions; natural disasters; and employee health and accident benefits.
Commercial insurance coverage is purchased for claims arising from such matters. '

Workers’ Compensation Program—FPPH is a participant in the Association of California Hospital -
Districts ALPHA Fund (“ALPHA Fund”) that administers a self-insured workers’ compensation plan for
participating districts’ and other qualifying non-profit entity employees. PPH pays premiums to the
ALPHA Fund that are adjusted annually. Effective July 1, 2002, PPH changed its participation in
ALPHA Fund from first dollar coverage of workers’ compensation claims to self-insurance by PPH of
the first $350,000 of each claim. Effective July 1, 2003, PPH increased its self-insurance level to the first
$500,000 of each claim. Effective July 1, 2004, PPH increased its self-insurance level to the first
$750,000 of each claim. At June 30, 2006 and 2005, estimated claims liabilities for workers’
compensation total $6,054,903 and $6,837,000, respectively.

ALPHA Fund has been in a deficit position for several years as actuarial claims estimates have exceeded
revenues. However, ALPHA Fund has been able to maintain positive cash flow. If ALPHA Fund were
terminated, PPH would be liable for its share of any additional premiums necessary for final disposition
of claims and losses covered by ALPHA Fund. If PPH were to withdraw from ALPHA Fund, it would
be required to fund its share of the deficit as defined under the joint powers agreement. As of June 30,
7006 and 2005, PPH’s share of the deficit is approximately $1.2 million and $1.9 million, respectively.
ALPHA Fund also has the ability to assess its members; however, ALPHA Fund has developed a
recovery plan to reduce its fund deficit, which is anticipated to eliminate the need to assess the members.
Based on its analysis of ALPHA Fund’s historical and projected financial condition and results of
operations, and its expectation regarding PPH’s future participation in ALPHA Fund, PPH has recorded
an estimated liability of $1.2 million and $1.9 million as of June 30, 2006 and 2005.

Seismic Compliance—California Senate Bill 1953 (“SB 1953”) requires hospital acute care buildings to
meet more stringent seismic guidelines by 2008. In fiscal 2005, the District received approval from the
Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development of a time extension for compliance with SB 1953
until January 1, 2013. The Board of Directors of PPH has approved a $982 million expansion plan which
includes building a new hospital in the City of Escondido, downsizing the existing facility in Escondido
(altering the use of the sections that are not compliant with SB 1953), expanding the hospital facility in
Poway, and building new outpatient satellite clinics. This plan will enable PPH to comply with SB 1953
seismic guidelines. The financing for this expansion plan has multiple parts, including $496 million of
general obligation bonds to be repaid through ad valorem property taxes of the residents of the District
(see Note 8). Additionally, PPH expects to issue revenue bonds to raise approximately $210 million and
use future income to repay them over 30 years. The remaining funds are expected to be obtained from
fundraising and/or cash reserves. The new hospital is scheduled to be completed in calendar 2010.

%%k & k % %k
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TEFRA Hearing related to 2006
Bond Issuance

TO: . Board of Directors
MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006
FROM: Bob Hemker, CFO

Background: In connection with the proposed financing, in order to comply with Section 147(f) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, it is necessary for the Board of Directors to hold a public hearing at
which interested persons wishing to express their views related to the proposed financing for the '
facilities proposed to be financed or refinanced with the proceeds are given an opportunity to do so.

Subsequent to the public hearing, also in order to comply with Section 147(f) of the Internal
Revenue Code of the 1986, it is necessary for the Board of Directors, as the elected legislative body, to
approve the proposed financing after such public hearing has been held. :

Approval of the ﬁnancihg for purposes of Section 147(f) is included in the resolution authorizing the
financing under a separate agenda item. =

The required Notice of Public Hearing was published timely on October 31, 2006 in the San Diego
Union Tribune.

Budget Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendation: Management recommends conducting the TEFRA hearing in
accordance with Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code. '

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion: X

Individual Action:

Information:

Required Time:
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Affidavit of Publication

ORRICK HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE

ATTN: ROMA 1. SHUPE

405 HOWARD STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

STATE OF CALIFORNIA} ss.
County of San Diego}

Affidavit of Publication of

Legal Classified Advertisement

Ad # 1911537

Ordered by: ROMA

The Undersigned, declares under
penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California: That....She is a
resident of the County of San Diego.
THAT....She is and at all times herein mentioned
was a citizen of the United States, over the age of
twenty-one years, and that .......... She is not a
party to, nor interested in the above entitled
matter; that ....She is.......ceeenene. . Chief
Clerk for the publisher of .....coceceevueuencne
. The San Diego Union-Tribune

a newspaper of general circulation, printed and
published daily in the City of San Diego, County
of San Diego, and which newspaper is published
for the dissemination of local news and
intelligence of a general character, and which
newspaper at all the times herein mentioned had
and still has a bona fide subscription list of
paying subscribers, and which newspaper has
been established, printed and published at regular
intervals in the said City of San Diego, County of
San Diego, for a period exceeding one year next
preceding the date of publication of the notice
hereinafter referred to, and which newspaper is
not devoted to nor published for the interests,
entertainment or instruction of a particular class,
profession, trade, calling, race, or denomination,
or any number of same; that the notice of which
the annexed is a printed copy, has been published
in each regular and entire issue of said newspaper
and not in any supplement thereof on the
following date, to-wit:
OCTOBER 31, 2006

Lhrtrstin 1t

Chief Cyk for the Publisher
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Plan of Finance and
Revenue Bond Issuance

TO: Board of Directors

MEETING DATE: Monday, November 20, 2006

FROM: Joint Board/Finance Committee
Tuesday, November 14, 2006
BY: Bob Hemker, CFO
Background: ' The Financing Team has been and continues to develop the various steps of

financing for the Master Facility Plan, specifically for the issuance of new Revenue Bonds/Certificates
of Participation in December 2006. Management, working with the Financing Team, has developed the
next steps of the financing, as well as the components of the requisite debt and swap structure.

At its December 6, 2005, meeting, the Board Finance Committee approved and recommended to
the full Board authorizations for the Financing Team to: ’

e Use Credit Enhancement

e Issue Variable Rate Debt and Maintain an Unhedged Portion Within the
Guidelines of the Debt Policy

e Increase the Borrowing Amount in 2006

e Enter into an Interest Rate Swap Agreement .

e Lock in Interest Rates

o Formulate a Debt and Interest Rate Swap Policy

The above authorizations were approved by resolution at the December 12, 2005, ‘Board
Meeting. |

At the Special Board of Directors Meeting on April 25, 2006, the associated Board Resolutions
and Declarations needed to facilitate a Revenue Bond issuance later in calendar year 2006 were
reviewed and approved. The resolutions and declaration were: ‘ :

e Declaration of Official Intent of Palomar Pomerado Health to Reimburse Certain Expenditures
from Proceeds of Indebtedness :

e Resolution of the BOD of PPH Authorizing the Issuance of Not to Exceed $283.5 Million of
Revenue Bonds :

e Resolution of the BOD of PPH Authorizing Actions Necessary to Complete Implementation of
the FMP Including an Increase in the Capital Project Costs and Approval of Revised Plan of
Finance
At the Special Board of Directors Meeting, June 27, 2006, the Board reviewed and approved the

following actions taken by Management and the Financing Team:

o Assessment and evaluation of the impact of the increased project costs, then-current market
conditions, PPH’s credit position, and access to bond insurance and market position.

e Updates made to the Financial and Capital Plan, including the proposed amount of debt to be
issued in the 2006 tranche, the proposed type of debt instrument, and the proposed debt

structure. As a result of the assessment.

\77



Plan of Finance and
Revenue Bond Issuance

e Updated Financial and Capital Plan including the associated Updated Board Resolutions and
Declarations needed to facilitate a Revenue Bond/Certificates of Participation issuance later
in calendar year 2006. ‘

As presented at the Special Board of Directors Meeting on November 14, 2006, the foregoing
efforts resulted in the preparation of a $180 million financing, to be issued on or about December 7,
2006. '

Inclusive to the package is:
e The use of Certificates of Participation, issued as 7-Day Auction Rate Securities.
e PPH will enter into a floating-to-fixed-rate swap as part of the transaction.

e The Series 1993 Bonds will be refunded, resulting in approximately $1.2- million in
savings.

e The Series 1999 Bonds will not be refunded, as agreement with the insurer for a new
Master Trust Indenture (MTI) was reached. :

Details of the transaction — including the upcoming process and associated documents—were
reviewed and discussed at the meeting. ' :

At the Board of Directors Meeting on November 20, 2006, approval of the issuance of
$180 million of Certificates of Participation including the requisite Board Resolution(s) and transaction
documents as presented at the November 14, 2006, Special Board Meeting will be requested following
the TEFRA hearing pursuant to section 147(F) of the Internal Revenue Code. '

Budget Impact: N/A

Staff Recommendation: Management recommends approval of the issuance of $180 million of
Certificates of Participation to include the refunding of the Series 1993 Bonds and use of a Synthetic
Fixed Rate Swap Structure. Further, Management recommends approval of the associated Agreements,
Documents—as presented in substantially final form at the November 14, 2006, Special Board of
Directors Meeting, and the final Resolution—necessary to consummate the transaction and authorization
for Michael Covert, CEO, and/or Robert Hemker, CFO, to execute final form documents and
Agreements necessary to consummate the transaction and issuance. :

Committee Questions:

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Motion:

Individual Action: X

Information:

Required Time:

| \qie



Part I - Overview and Authorizing Resolution

a) Financing Roadmap

b) Summary of Documents

c¢) Resolution to be adopted by Board of Directors on November 20, 2006
Part II - Financing Documents and Refunding Documents

a) Master Trust Indenture v v

b) Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 1, including form of
Obligation No. 1 : :

c¢) Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 2, including form of
Obligation No. 2

d) Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 3, including form of
Obligation No. 3

e) Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obﬁgation No. 4, including form of

Obligation No. 4 .
f) Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 5, including form of
Obligation No. 5 ‘ :
g Purchase Agreement
h) Installment Sale Agreement
i) Trust Agreement
j) Auction Agent Agreement
k) Broker-Dealer Agreement
1) Escrow Agreement
m) Tax Certificate
Part II1 - Disclosure Documents
a) Official Statement
b) Appendix Ato Official Statement
c¢) Continuing Disclosure Undertaking
Part IV - Underwriting Document
a) Certificate Purchase Agreement

Part V - Other Documents
a) Amended and Restated Indenture Relating to Palomar Pomerado Health System Insured
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1999
Part VI - Swap Documents
a) Swap Resolution adopted on April 25, 2006

b) Supplemental Swap Resolution adopted on June 27, 2006

¢) International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. ("ISDA") Master Agreement

OHS West:260123816.1
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d) Schedule to the ISDA Master Agreement, including Exhibit A to Schedule - Form of
Confirmation, Exhibit B to Schedule - Form of Opinion of Counsel to Citibank, N. A., New
York, as counterparty, Exhibit C to Schedule - Form of Opinion of Counsel to District, and -
Exhibit D to Schedule - ISDA Credit Support Annex

OHS West:260123816.1
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Summary of Documénts

Certificates of Participation
Evidencing Proportionate Undivided Interests
In Installment Payments to be made by
Palomar Pomerado Health

Series 2006A, Series 2006B and Series 2006C

Financing Docaments and Refunding Documents

L Master Trust Indenture, between Palomar Pomerado Health (the "District") and U. S. Bank
National Association ("U.S. Bank"), as master trustee, contains financial and other covenants
and provides for issuance of obligations by the District to secure contractual obligations of

the District.

2. Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 1, including form of
Obligation No. 1, between the District and U. S. Bank, as master trustee, secures obligations
of the District with respect to the Amended and Restated Indenture relating to the Palomar
Pomerado Health System Insured Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1999 (the "Series 1999
Bonds"), and includes additional financial and other covenants for the benefit of MBIA
Insurance Corporation, as insurer of the Series 1999 Bonds. o

3. Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 2, including form of
Obligation No. 2, between the District and U. S. Bank, as master trustee, securcs obligations
of the District with respect to the Installment Sale Agreement (see Item No. 8 below for a
description of Installment Sale Agreement), and includes additional financial and other
covenants for the benefit of Financial Security Assurance Inc. ("FSA"), as insurer of the
above-referenced Certificates. See Item No. 9 below for a description of the Certificates.

4. Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 3, including form of
Obligation No. 3, between the District and U. S. Bank, as master trustee, secures obligations
of the District with respect to the swap confirmation relating to the Series 2006A Certificates.

See Item No. 22 below for a description of the swap confirmation.

5. Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 4, including form of
Obligation No. 4, between the District and U. S. Bank, as master trustee, secures obligations
of the District with respect to the swap confirmation relating to the Series 2006B Certificates.

See Item No. 22 below for a description of the swap confirmation.

6. Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 5, including form of
Obligation No. 5, between the District and U. S. Bank, as master trustee, SECures obligations
of the District with respect to the swap confirmation relating to the Series 2006C Certificates.
See [tem No. 22 below for a description of the swap confirmation.

7. Purchase Agreement, between the District and the North San Diego County Public Financing
Authority (the "JPA"), pursuant to which the District conveys both existing hospitals and the
site of the new hospital (the "Real Property") to the JPA in consideration for payment of a
purchase price equal to the proceeds derived from the sale of the above-referenced
Certificates. See Item No. 9 below for a description of the Certificates.

(K



10.

11.

12.

13.

Installment Sale Agreement (the "Installment Sale Agreement"), between the District and the
JPA, pursuant to which the JPA conveys the Real Property back to the District in
consideration of installment payments (the "Installment Payments”) to be made by.the
District pursuant to the Installment Sale Agreement. Installment Payments to be made by the
District will be in an aggregate amount equal to the amount of the Certificates and will be
made by the District directly to U. S. Bank, as trustee for the Certificates. See Item No. 9
below for a description of the Certificates. v

Trust Agreement, between the JPA and U. S. Bank, as trustee, pursuant to which U. S. Bank,
as trustee, will execute and deliver the Certificates, each evidencing a proportionate interest
in the Installment Payments to be made by the District pursuant to the Installment Sale
Agreement. Aggregate principal amount of Certificates executed and delivered by the U. S.
Bank, as trustee, will equal aggregate amount of Installment Payments. Currently anticipated
that the Certificates will be executed and delivered in three series, Series 2006A, Series

2006B and Series 2006C.

Auction Agent Agreement, between the U. S. Bank, as trustee, and Deutsche Bank Trust
Company Americas, as auction agent (the "Auction Agent"), provides for auctions to be
conducted on a periodic basis to set the interest rate on the Certificates, certain provisions,
including provisions regarding fees, to be acknowledged and agreed to by the District.

Broker-Dealer Agreement, among the District, the Auction Agent and Citigroup Global
Markets Inc. ("Citigroup"), as broker-dealer, provides for Citigroup to act as broker-dealer in
connection with the auctions. '

Escrow Agreement, between the District and U. S. Bank, as trustee and escrow agent for the
Palomar Pomerado Health System Insured Revenue Bonds, Series 1993 (the "Series 1993
Bonds"), provides for the establishment of an escrow fund to refund and redeem the Series

1993 Bonds.

Tax Certificate, executed and delivered by the District, sets forth the requirements which the
District must comply with to maintain the tax-exempt status of the interest component of the
Installment Payments evidenced by the Certificates. '

Part III - Disclosure Documents

14.

15.

16.

OHS West:260124046.1 2
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Official Statement, approved and executed by the District, describes the terms and provisions

of the Certificates.

Appendix A to Official Statement, describes the District, including its organizational
structure and governance, includes current financial and operational data concerning the
District.

Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, executed by the District, sets forth the District's

agreement to provide ongoing financial disclosure.



Part IV - Underwriting Document

17. Certificate Purchase Agreement, executed and delivered by Citigroup, agreed to and accepted
by the District, the JPA and U. S. Bank, as trustee, provides for the sale of the Certificates to

Citigroup.
Part V - Other Documents

18. Amended and Restated Indenture Relating to Palomar Pomerado 'Health System . Insured
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 1999, between the District and U. S. Bank, as trustee for
the Series 1999 Bonds, amends the indenture pursuant to which the Series 1999 Bonds were
issued to harmonize the financial covenants applicable to the Series 1999 Bonds with the
financial covenants negotiated in connection with the current financing,.

Part VI - Swap Documents
19. Swap Resolution adopted on April 25, 2006. Included for informational purpoées only.

20. Supplemental Swap Resolution adopted on June 27, 2006. Included for informational
purposes only. :

21. International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. ("ISDA") Master Agreement, between
the District and Citibank, N. A., New York ("Citibank"), as swap counterparty, standardized
agreement which sets forth the standardized definitions, terms and representations of the
interest rate swap agreement to be entered into by the District and Citibank. -

22. Schedule to the ISDA Master Agreement (the "Swap Schedule"), including Exhibit A to
Schedule - Form of Confirmation (the "Swap Confirmation"), Exhibit B to Schedule - Form
of Opinion of Counsel to Citibank, as counterparty, Exhibit C to Schedule - Form of Opinion
of Counsel to District, and Exhibit D to Schedule - ISDA Credit Support Annex (the "Credit

Support Annex").

Schedule and Confirmations, each between the District and Citibank, set forth the specific
business terms and provisions agreed to by the District and Citibank with respect to the
interest rate swap agreement to be entered into by the District and Citibank, currently
anticipated that there will be three Confirmations, a Confirmation with respect to the above-
referenced Series 2006A Certificates, a Confirmation with respect to the above-referenced
Series 2006B Certificates and a Confirmation with respect to the above-referenced Series

2006C Certificates.

Credit Support Annex, between the District and Citibank, state the terms and provisions
under which posting of collateral is required.
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POMERADO
HEALTH

SPECIALIZING IN YOU

PALOMAR

» The issuance of the proposed Series 2006 bonds will be “wrapped” around the existing Series 1999 bonds

‘ PPH Revenue Bond Debt Service Structure
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minimizing the impact to Maximum Annual Debt Service

See page 9 for assumptions to numerical analyses.
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PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH
RESOLUTION NO. 11.20.06 (01) - 27

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PALOMAR
POMERADO HEALTH AUTHORIZING THE UNDERTAKING OF A
FINANCING, INCLUDING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF NOT TO
EXCEED $180 MILLION AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF
CERTIFICATES OF PARTICIPATION EVIDENCING PROPORTIONATE
UNDIVIDED INTERESTS IN INSTALLMENT PAYMENTS TO BE MADE .
BY PALOMAR POMERADO HEALTH PURSUANT TO AN INSTALLMENT .
SALE AGREEMENT, APPROVING THE FORM OF, AND AUTHORIZING
THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY AND/OR APPROVAL OF THE
DOCUMENTS, AGREEMENTS AND INSTRUMENTS REQUIRED IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH, INCLUDING SUCH INSTALLMENT SALE
AGREEMENT, AN INSTALLMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT, A TRUST
AGREEMENT, AN AMENDED AND RESTATED INDENTURE, A MASTER
TRUST INDENTURE, A SUPPLEMENTAL MASTER INDENTURE FOR
MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATION NO. 1, OBLIGATION NO. 1, A
SUPPLEMENTAL MASTER INDENTURE FOR MASTER INDENTURE
OBLIGATION NO. 2, OBLIGATION NO. 2, A SUPPLEMENTAL ‘MASTER
INDENTURE FOR MASTER INDENTURE ' OBLIGATION NO. 3,
OBLIGATION NO. 3, A SUPPLEMENTAL MASTER INDENTURE FOR
MASTER INDENTURE OBLIGATION- NO. 4, OBLIGATION NO. 4, A
SUPPLEMENTAL MASTER INDENTURE FOR MASTER INDENTURE
OBLIGATION NO. 5, OBLIGATION NO. 5, AN AUCTION AGENT
AGREEMENT, A BROKER-DEALER AGREEMENT, AN ESCROW
AGREEMENT, A CERTIFICATE PURCHASE AGREEMENT, AN OFFICIAL
STATEMENT AND A CONTINUING DISCLOSURE UNDERTAKING
RELATING TO SAID CERTIFICATES OF  PARTICIPATION,
AUTHORIZING THE TAKING OF CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND APPROVING THE FINANCING FOR
PURPOSES OF SECTION 147(f) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE.

WHEREAS, Palomar Pomerado Health (the "District") is a local health care
district duly organized and existing under The Local Health Care District Law, constituting
Division 23 of the Health and Safety Code of the State of California (the "District Act");

WHEREAS, in order to continue to provide accessible health care services,
management of the District developed a comprehensive plan to address the future health care
needs of the population of the District (such plan being hereinafter referred to as the "Facilities
Master Plan"), which Facilities Master Plan has been approved by the Board of Directors of the

District (the "Board of Directors");
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WHEREAS, the District proposes (i) to finance, or reimburse itself for its prior
payment of, certain capital costs incurred in connection with implementation of the Facilities
Master Plan and (ii) to refund the Palomar Pomerado Health System Insured Revenue Bonds,
Series 1993 (the "Series 1993 Bonds") previously issued by the District to finance and/or

refinance certain other capital projects;

WHEREAS, in order to facilivtatevsuch financing or reimbursement ‘and such -
refunding (hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Financing"), the District has requested the
assistance of the North San Diego County Health Facilities Financing Authority (the

"Authority"), which was established and created pursuant to a joint exercise of powers
agreement, between the District and Tri-City Healthcare District;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the District Act, the District is
authorized to purchase, dispose of, convey and encumber its property for the benefit of the

District;
WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the Financing, the District proposes to enter

into a Purchase Agreement (the "Purchase Agreement"), with the Authority, pursuant to which
the District will convey certain real property (the "Real Property") to the Authority;

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the Financing, the District ‘proposés to enter
into an Installment Sale Agreement (the "Sale Agreement”), with the Authority, pursuant to
which the Authority will convey the Real Property back to the District; '

WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the Financing, the Authority and U. S. Bank -
National Association ("U. S. Bank"), as trustee (the "Trustee") will enter into a Trust Agreement
(the "Trust Agreement"), pursuant to which the Trustee will execute and deliver certain
certificates of participation, each evidencing 2 proportionate interest in installment payments (the
"Installment Payments") to be made by the District under the Sale Agreement, which Installment
Payments shall be in an aggregate amount equal to the -aggregate principal amount of the
certificates of participation so executed and delivered;

WHEREAS, the rights to receive the Installment Payments to be made by the
District under the Sale Agreement will be assigned to the Trustee for the benefit of the registered
holders of the certificates of participation, all in accordance with the provisions set forth in the

Trust Agreement;

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that such certificates of participation (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the "Certificates") will be issued in three series, such series to be
designated as the "Series 2006A Certificates,” the "Series 2006B Certificates” and the "Series

2006C Certificates;"

. WHEREAS, in order to hedge against rising interest rates and in order to
minimize debt service and maximize delivery of capital projects identified in the Facilities
Master Plan, in connection with the execution and delivery of the Certificates, the District has
entered into a hedging agreement, comprised of an International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc. ("ISDA") Master Agreement (the "ISDA Master Agreement"), a Schedule to
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the ISDA Master Agreement, an ISDA Credit Support Annex and three Confirmations
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Hedging Agreement"), with Citibank, N. A., New

York (herelnafter referred to as the "Counterparty")

WHEREAS, in order to refinance certain other capital projects, the District
previously issued the Palomar Pomerado Health System Insured Refunding Revenue Bonds,
Series 1999 (the "Series 1999 Bonds") pursuant to an Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1999 (the
"Series 1999 Indenture"), between the District and U. S. Bank Trust National Association,. as

trustee;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Financing, the District and U. S. Bank, as
successor trustee to U. S. Bank Trust National Association, will enter into an Amended and
Restated Indenture (the "Amended Series 1999 Indenture"), which will amend and restate the

Series 1999 Indenture;

WHEREAS, in connection with the Financing, the District proposes to enter into
a Master Trust Indenture, (the "Master Indenture"), with U. S. Bank, as master trustee (the
"Master Trustee"), which Master Indenture will contain certain financial and other covenants and
will provide for the issuance from time to time of obligations (each, an "Obligation") by the
District to evidence and secure contractual obligations of the District;

WHEREAS, in order to further secure and ev1dence the obllgatlons of the
District under the Amended Series 1999 Indenture, the District proposes to enter into a
Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 1 ("Supplement No. 1),
with the Master Trustee, pursuant to which Obligation No. 1 ("Obligation No. 1") will be issued;

WHEREAS, Supplement No. 1 will also contain certain addltlonal financial and
other covenants for the benefit of MBIA Insurance Corporation, as insurer of the Series 1999

Bonds;

WHEREAS, in order to further secure and evidence the obligations of the
District under the Sale Agreement, the District proposes to enter into a Supplemental Master
Trust for Master Indenture Obligation No. 2, ("Supplement No. 2"), with the Master Trustee,
pursuant to which Obligation No. 2 ("Obligation No. 2") will be issued;

WHEREAS, Supplement No 2. will also contain certain additional financial and
other covenants for the benefit of Financial Security Assurance Inc. ("FSA"), as insurer of the

Certificates;

WHEREAS, in order to further secure and evidence the obligations of the
District under the Hedging Agreement with respect to the Series 2006A Certificates, the District
proposes to enter into a Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 3
("Supplement No. 3"), with the Master Trustee, pursuant to which Obligation No. 3 ("Obligation

No. 3") will be issued;

t

WHEREAS, in order to further secure and evidence the obligations of the
District under the Hedging Agreement with respect to the Series 2006B Certificates, the District

|98 ]
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and to pay certain costs of delivery incurred in connection with the execution and delivery of the
Certificates; :

WHEREAS, in order to .facilitaie the offering of the Certificates by the
Underwriter, the District proposes to approve, execute and deliver an Official Statement (the
"Official Statement"), describing the Certificates and related matters; '

WHEREAS, in order to assist the Underwriter in complying with Securities and
Exchange Commission Rule 15(c)2-12(b)(5), the District proposes to execute and deliver ‘a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the "Continuing Disclosure Undertaking");

WHEREAS, in order to accomplish the foregoing, it will be necessary for the
District to approve and/or execute and deliver the following documents, instruments and
agreements, forms of which have been prepared and presented to this meeting:

(1)  the Purchase Agreemen;c;

(2)  the Sale Agreement;

(3)  the Trust Agreement; |

@)  the Amended Series 1999 Indenture;

(5)  the Master Indenture; |

(6) | Supplement No. 1, including a proposed form of Obligation No. 1;
@) Supplement No. 2, including a proposed form of Obligation No. 2;
(8) Supplement No. 3, including a proposed form of Obligation No. 3;
&) Supplement No. 4, including a proposed form of Obligation No. 4;
(10)  Supplement No. 5, including a proposed form of Obligétion No. 5;
(11)  the Auction Agent Agfeement;

(12)  the Broker-Dealer Agreement;

(13)  the Escrow Agreement;

(14)  the Certificate Purchase Agreement;

(15)  the Official Statement; and

(16)  the Continuing Disclosure Undertaking; and

!
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proposes to enter into a Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 4
("Supplement No. 4"), with the Master Trustee, pursuant to which Obligation No. 4 ("Obligation

No. 4") will be issued;

WHEREAS, in order to further secure and evidence the obligations of the
District under the Hedging Agreement with respect to the Series 2006C Certificates, the District
proposes to enter into a Supplemental Master Indenture for Master Indenture Obligation No. 5
("Supplement No. 5"), with the Master Trustee, pursuant to which Obligation No. 5 ("Obligation

No. 5") will be issued;

WHEREAS, in order to provide credit support for the Certificates, management
of the District has secured a commitment for municipal bond insurance (the "Certificate

Insurance Commitment") from FSA;

WHEREAS, in order to fund a portion of the debt service reserve fund required
to be established in connection with the Certificates, management of the District has secured a
commitment for a municipal bond debt service reserve insurance policy (hereinafter referred to a
as a "Reserve Fund Commitment") from FSA; :

WHEREAS, in order to insure the payment of amounts due to the Counterparty
pursuant to the Hedging Agreement, management of the District has secured a commitment for a
financial guaranty insurance policy securing such payments (hereinafter referred to as the "Swap
Insurance Commitment") from FSA; -

WHEREAS, in order to provide for auctions to be conducted on a periodic basis
to set the interest rate from time to time with respect to the Certificates, the District proposes to
instruct the Trustee to enter into an Auction Agent Agreement (the "Auction Agent Agreement")
with Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas, as auction agent (the "Auction Agent"), certain
provisions of which Auction Agent Agreement the District will acknowledge and agree to;

WHEREAS, in order to provide for broker-dealer services in connection with the
Certificates, the District proposes to enter into a Broker-Dealer Agreement (the "Broker-Dealer
Agreement"), with the Auction Agent and Citigroup Global Markets Inc. ("Citigroup"), as

broker-dealer;

WHEREAS, in order to provide for the refunding of the Series 1993 Bonds, the
District proposes to enter into an Escrow Agreement (the "Escrow Agreement"), with U. S.
Bank, as successor trustee and as escrow agent;

WHEREAS, Citigroup proposes to purchase the Certificates pursuant to a
Certificate Purchase Agreement (the "Certificate Purchase Agreement"), executed and delivered
by Citigroup, as underwriter (Citigroup acting in such capacity being hereinafter referred to as
the "Underwriter"), and agreed to and accepted by the District and the Authority;

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the sale of the Certificates will be applied as set
forth in the Trust Agreement to finance capital costs of the Facilities Master Plan, to refund the
Series 1993 Bonds, to fund capitalized interest for a period not expected to exceed May 1, 2010,
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WHEREAS, on October 31, 2006, there was published in a newspaper of general
circulation in the District, a notice of public hearing concerning the Financing;

WHEREAS, on the date hereof, the Board of Directors held a public hearing for
purposes of Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code") at which
interested persons were given an opportunity to express their views concerning the execution and
delivery of the Certificates evidencing the Installment Payments and on the nature and location
of the facilities proposed to be financed or refinanced; -’

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors  desires (i) to approve the Financing,
including the execution and delivery of the Certificates evidencing the Installment Payments, for
purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code, (ii) to approve and/or authorize and direct the execution
and delivery of each of the above-identified documents, instruments and agreements (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the "Financing Documents"), (iii) to authorize the execution and
delivery of the Certificates pursuant thereto and (iv) to authorize the taking of such other actions
as shall be necessary to consummate the Financing as referred to and described in the Financing

Documents and herein; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THA_T:_

Section1. = Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and the Board
of Directors so finds and determines.

Section 2. Authorization of Execution and Delivery of Certificates;
Approval for Purposes of Section 147(f) of the Internal Revenue Code. The execution and
delivery of not to exceed one hundred eighty million dollars ($180,000,000) in aggregate
principal amount of Certificates is hereby authorized and approved. o

It is the purpose and intent of the Board of Directors that this Resolution
constitute approval of the Financing and execution and delivery of the Certificates evidencing
the Instaliment Payments for purposes of Section 147(f) of the Code. '

Section 3. Purchase Agreement. The proposed form of Purchase Agreement
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. The President and Chief Executive Officer of the
District (the "President") or the Chief Financial Officer of the District (the "Chief Financial
Officer") is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Purchase Agreement in
substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the
advice of counsel to the District ("District Counsel™), may require or approve, such approval to
be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 4. Sale Agreement. The proposed form of Sale Agreement presented
to this meeting is hereby approved. The President or the Chief Financial Officer (each, an
" Authorized Officer of the District") is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a
Sale Agreement in substantially said form, provided that the principal component of the purchase
price specified in Section 4.1 thereof does not exceed one hundred eighty million dollars
($180,000,000), and with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice
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of District Counsel, may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the
execution and delivery thereof. : '

Section 5.  Trust Agreement. The proposed form of Trust Agreement
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is hereby
authorized and directed to approve the execution and delivery of a Trust Agreement in
substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officer executing the Sale Agreement,
with the advice of District Counsel, may require or approve, such approval of the execution and
delivery of the Trust Agreement by the Authority and the Trustee to be conclusively evidenced
by the execution and delivery of the Sale Agreement by an Authorized Officer of the District.
The payment dates, method of determining the interest components, terms of prepayment, tender
provisions and other terms of the Certificates shall be as provided in the Trust Agreement, as
finally executed; provided, however, that without further approval from this Board, the
Certificates shall not exceed one hundred eighty million dollars ($180,000,000) in aggregate
principal amount, shall have a final stated Certificate Payment Date (as such term is defined in
the Trust Agreement) not exceeding thirty-five (35) years from the date of initial execution and
delivery and shall bear interest at a rate not exceeding fifteen percent (15%) with respect to
Certificates bearing interest at an auction rate and not exceeding twelve percent (12%) with
respect to Certificate bearing interest at other than an auction rate. :

Section 6. © Amended Series 1999 Indenture. The proposed form of
Amended Series 1999 Indenture presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized
Officer of the District is authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Amended Series 1999
Indenture in substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officer executing the same,
with the advice of District Counsel, may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively
evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof. :

Section 7. Master Indenture. The proposed form of Master Indenture
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Master Indenture in substantially said form, with
such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel, may
require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery

thereof.

Section 8. Supplement No. 1. The proposed form of Supplement No. 1
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. [Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Supplement No. 1 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 9. Obligation No. 1. The proposed form of Obligation No. 1
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Obligation No. 1 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
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may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and
delivery thereof. ,_ -

Section 10.  Supplement No. 2. The proposed form of Supplement No. 2
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Supplement No. 2 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 11.  Obligation No. 2. The proposed form of Obligation No. 2
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District 'is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Obligation No. 2 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 12.  Supplement No. 3. The proposed form of Supplement No. 3
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Supplement No. 3 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 13.  Obligation No. 3. The proposed form of Obligation No. 3
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Obligation No. 3 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 14.  Supplement No. 4. The proposed form of Supplement No. 4
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Supplement No. 4 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,

may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and
delivery thereof. :

Section 15. Obligation No. 4 The proposed form of Obligation No. 4
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Obligation No. 4 in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

t

Section 16.  Supplement No. 5. The proposed form of Supplement No. 5
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
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authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Supplement No. 5 in substantially said form, .
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 17. Obligation No. 5. The proposed form of Obligation No. 5
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is
authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Obligation No. 5 in substantially said- form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 18.  Auction Agent Agreement. The proposed form of Auction Agent
Agreement presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the
District is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Auction Agent Agreement, in
substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the
advice of District Counsel, may require or approve, such approval of to be conclusively
evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof. v :

Section 19. Broker-Dealer Agreement. The proposed form of Broker-Dealer
Agreement presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the
District is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Broker-Dealer Agreement, in
substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the
advice of District Counsel, may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced

by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 20. Escrow Agreement. The proposed form of Escrow Agreement

presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is hereby
" authorized and directed to execute and deliver an Escrow Agreement, in substantially said form,
with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel,
may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and

delivery thereof.

Section 21.  Certificate Purchase Agreement. The proposed form  of
Certificate Purchase Agreement presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized
Officer of the District is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a Certificate
Purchase Agreement in substantially said form, with such changes therein as the officer
executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel, may require or approve, such approval
to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof, which Certificate Purchase
Agreement shall provide for the sale of the Certificates to the Underwriter at a purchase price
equal to the aggregate principal amount of the Certificates, less an Underwriter's discount not to
exceed one percent (1%) of the aggregate principal amount of the Certificates.

Section 22.  Official Statement. The proposed form of Official Statement
presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each Authorized Officer of the District is hereby
authorized and directed to approve and deliver a final Official Statement in substantially said
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form, with such changes therein as the officer executing the same, with the advice of District
Counsel, may require or approve, such approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution
and delivery thereof. The Underwriter is hereby authorized and directed to distribute a copy of
the Official Statement, as finally executed, to all actual purchasers of Certificates. ‘

Section 23. Continuing Disclosure Undertaking. The proposed form of
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking presented to this meeting is hereby approved. Each
Authorized Officer of the District is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver a
Continuing Disclosure Undertaking, in substantially said form, with such changes therein as the
officer executing the same, with the advice of District Counsel, may require or approve, such
approval to be conclusively evidenced by the execution and delivery thereof.

Section 24.  Additional Actions. Each Authorized Officer of the District and
any other appropriate officer of the District, acting singly, is, and each of them hereby is,
authorized and directed, for and in the name and on behalf of the District, (i) to do any and all
things and to execute and deliver any and all documents, instruments and certificates, including
signature certificates, no-litigation certificates and tax certificates, and to enter into any and all
agreements necessary or advisable in order to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms
and intent of this Resolution and the transactions contemplated by any of the documents,
agreements and instruments authorized to be executed and delivered pursuant to this Resolution,
including, without limitation, such documents, agreements, instruments or certificates as may be
required by FSA pursuant to the Certificate Insurance Commitment, the Reserve Fund
Instrument Commitment or the Swap Insurance. Commitment (hereinafter collectively referred to
as the "FSA Cominitments") and (ii) to authorize payment of all reasonable fees and expenses
incurred or to be incurred by the District in connection with the transactions contemplated by any
of the documents, agreements and instruments authorized to be executed and delivered pursuant

to this Resolution.

Section 25. Ratification of Actions. All actions heretofore taken by the
officers and agents of the District with respect to the Financing, including, without limitation, all
actions taken in connection with the Hedging Agreement and the FSA Commitments, and the
execution, sale and delivery of the Certificates are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved.

Section 26.  Inconsistent Actions. All previous resolutions of the Board of
Directors which are inconsistent with this Resolution be, and the same hereby are repealed,.
revoked and rescinded to the extent of such inconsistency.

Section 27. " Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect from and after its
adoption.
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PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Palomar Pomerado

Health on the 20th day of November, 2006, by the followmg vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINING:

Dated: November 20, 2006.

By:

Marcelo R. Rivera, M.D.
Chair, Board of Directors
Palomar Pomerado Health

Attested:

Linda Greer, R. N.
Secretary, Board of Directors
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